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District No. 1 for Approval of 
Financing and Issuance of a 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 

RUlY B 4 2010 
gUBLlC SERVICE 

COIIBR/IISSIQM 

by counsel, pursuant to 

APPLICATION 

Whitley County Water District No. 1 (Whitley County), 

KRS 278.020 and 278.300, petitions the Commission for an order approving the 

construction of certain water facilities and the financing of the improvements through a 

loan from the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority. 

1. Whitley County is a regulated utility district formed under KRS Chapter 74. It 

has no articles of incorporation. It provides water and sewer service at retail and wholesale 

to customers in Whitley County. Its address is 19 South Highway 25W, Williamsburg, KY 

40769. 

2. It currently serves approximately 3300 customers throughout Whitley County. 

3. A description of its water system and its property stated at original cost by 

accounts is contained in its Annual Report, which is attached as Exhibit E. 

4. It proposes to construct a new booster pump station and replace aging, leaking 

water mains as described in Exhibit A (Copies of the Maps, Plans, Specifications and Bid 

Documents are provided as a separate bound document). The District is financing the 



project with a $$848,000 loan fiom the Kentucky Infiastructure Authority (KIA). See 

Exhibit B. 

5. The construction is in the public interest and is required to allow Whitley County 

to continue to provide adequate service to additional residents of the county. The Whitley 

County Water District was organized in 1961 and now serves approximately 3,300 

customers. It has no water treatment facilities of its own and inust purchase all water fioin 

neighboring utilities for resale. It currently purchases water fi-om Corbin City Utilities at 

$2.20 per 1,000 gallons, City of Williamsburg Water and Sewer at $2.20 per 1,000 gallons, 

Jellico (TN) Electric and Water at $3.80 per 1,000 gallons for the first 2,700,000 gallons 

and $4.50 per 1,000 gallons above 2,700,000 gallons and McCreary Co. Water District at 

$3.48 per 1,000 gallons. Jellico has notified the District of its intent to increase its rate each 

year until it reaches $5.06 per 1,000 gallons for the first 2,700,000 gallons and $6.00 per 

1,000 gallons above 2,700,000 gallons in 2013. 

Whitley County currently purchases approxiinately 3,890,000 gallons of water each 

month fiom Jellico at a cost of $1 5,615.00. The proposed rate increase will cost the District 

approximately $5,187.00 per month at the current monthly consumption rate. The booster 

pump station and associated water line proposed in the project will allow the District to 

purchase additional water fiom Corbin and/or Williamsburg so Jellico can be eliminated as 

a source. The savings will amount to approximately $7,057.00 per month at the current 

CorbidWilliamsburg verses Jellico rates and $12,244.00 per month at the current 

CorbdWilliamsburg rate verses the proposed 201 3 Jellico rate. 

The project will also allow the District to replace existing water distribution lines 

that are undersized, contain asbestos and/or have been prone to excessive leaking. Much of 



the line to be replaced was initially installed by private home owners 20 plus years ago to 

serve only the residences that existed at the time and was never intended to serve growth or 

be extended. This work should also significantly lower the District’s high water loss. 

No new customers will be served by the project, however, 181 existing underserved 

customers will directly benefit fkoin improved service and the District’s entire customer 

base will benefit financially fkom lower costs. The project, its cost, need and other details 

are contained in Exhibit A. 

6. The total project cost is approximately $848,000, see Exhibits B and D. 

7. Easements and rights of way have been acquired, see Exhibit A. 

8. This service will not compete with any other utility in the area. 

9. The proposed project, identified in Exhibit A, is scheduled to begin construction 

upon PSC approval. Construction period is approximately 120 days. Rid information is 

included with Exhibit B. Bids expire on July 1, 2010. 

10. No new fkanchises are required. The DOW and encroachment pennits are 

attached as Exhibit C. 

1 1. Construction descriptions are in Exhibit A and Bid Documents, Exhibit D. 

Facts relied on to justify the public need are included in the project descriptions in Exhibit 

A. 

12. Maps of the area showing location of the proposed facilities are in Exhibit A. 

13. The construction costs will be fimded as previously described. 

14. Estimated operating costs for operation and maintenance, depreciation and debt 

service after construction to the extent that there are any are shown in Exhibit A. 

15. A description of the facilities and operation of the system are in Exhibit A. 



16. A full description of the route, location of the project, description of 

construction and related information is in Exhibit A. 

17. The start date for construction; proposed in-service date; and total estimated 

cost of construction at completion are included in Exhibits A and B. 

18. CWIP at end of test year is listed in Exhibit E. 

19. Plant retirements are listed in Exhibit E. No salvage values are included as 

booked. 

20. The use of the knds and need for the facilities is justified based on a the 

engineering report included as Exhibit A 

2 1. No rate adjustment is being proposed. 

22. The following information is provided in response to 807 KAR 5:001 (8): 

a. Articles of Incorporation - None. Whitley County is a statutorily created 

water district under KRS Chapter 74; 

23. The following information is supplied pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001(9): 

a. Facts relied upon to show that the application is in the public interest: See 

Exhibit A. 

24. The following inforination is provided as required by 807 KAR 5:001 (1 1): 

a. A general description of the property is contained in the Annual Report, 

Exhibit E. The 2008 Report and audited financial information is the latest available &om 

the District. 

b. No stock is to be issued; No bonds are to be issued in this case; 

c. There is no refimding or refinancing; 



d. The proceeds of the financing are to construct the property described in 

Exhibit A 

e. The par value, expenses, use of proceeds, interest rates and other 

information is not applicable because no bonds are being issued at this time. 

25. The following exhibits are provided pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 (1 1)(2): 

a. There are no trust deeds. All notes, indebtedness and mortgages are 

included in Exhibits E and F. 

b. Property is to be constructed is described in Exhibit A. 

26. The following information is provided pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001(6): 

a. No stock is authorized. 

b. No stock is issued. 

c. There are no stock preferences. 

d. Mortgages are listed in Exhibit E. 

e. Bonds are listed in Exhibit F. 

f Notes are listed in Exhibit F. 

g. Other indebtedness is listed in Exhibit F. 

h. No dividends have been paid. 

i. Current balance sheet; income statement and debt schedule are attached as 

Exhibit F. 

27. Plant additions will be classified according to USoA “Water Utility Plant 

Accounts~’: 311.3 and 331. 



28. A deviation pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001(14) is requested for use of financial 

information greater than 90 days old and for any other filing requirement not essential for 

the review and approval of the application. 

For these reasons, Whitley County requests an order approving the financing and 

the certificate and other authorizations that may be required. 

Frankfort, K.Y 40601 
(502) 227 7270 
Attorney for Whitley County 
Utility District 



Section 8( 1 )  

Section 8(2) 

Section 8(3) 

Section 9(2) 

Full name and post office address of applicant and a reference 
to the particular provision of law requiring Commission 
approval. 

The original and 10 copies of the application with an additional 
copy for any party named therein as an interested party. 

If applicant is a corporation, a certified copy of the Articles of 
Incorporation and all amendments thereto or if the articles 
were filed with the PSC in a prior proceeding, a reference to 
the style and case number of the prior proceeding. 

(a) The facts relied upon to show that the proposed new 
constritction is or will be required by public convenience or 
necessity. 

(b) Copies of franchises or permits, if any, from the proper 
public authority for the proposed new construction or 
extension, if not previously filed with the commission. 

(c) A full description of the proposed location, route, or routes 
of the new construction or extension, including a 
description of the manner in which same will be 
constructed, and also the names of all public utilities, 
corporations, or persons with whom the proposed new 
construction or extension is likely to compete. 

(d) Three (3) maps to suitable scale (preferably not more than 
two (2) miles per inch) showing the location or route of the 
proposed new construction or extension, as well as the 
location to scale of any like facilities owned by others 
located anywhere within the map area with adequate 
identification as to the ownership of such other facilities. 

(e) The manner, in detail, in which it is proposed to finance the new 
construction or extension. 

(f) An estimated cost of operation after the proposed facilities 
completed. 

are 

Application 

Yes 

d a  

Exhibit A 

Exhibit C 

Exhibit A 

Exhibit A 

Exhibits A, 
R 

Exhibit A 

THE FOL,L,OWING ITEM IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE TO CON! 
FIL,ED WITH THE APPLICATION TO EXPEDITE ITS PROCESSING: 

KRS 322.340 Engineering plans, specifications, plats and report for the proposed 
construction. The engineering documents prepared by a registered 
engineer, requires that they be signed, sealed, and dated by an 
engineer registered in Kentucky. 

Exhibit A 



Section 8( 1) 

Section 8(2) 

Section 8(3) 

KRS 278.300(2) 

807 KAR 5:OOl: 
Section 1 1 (l)(a) 

Section 1 1 (l)(b) 

Section 1 1 (l)(c) 

Full name and post offce address of applicant and a reference 
to the particular provision of law requiring Commission 

approval. 

The original and 10 copies of the application with an 
additional copy for any party named therein as an interested 

Party- 

If applicant is a corporation, a certified copy of the Articles of 

were filed with the PSC in a prior proceeding, a reference to 
the style and case number of the prior proceeding. 

Every financing application shall be made under oath, and 
shall be signed and filed on behalf of the utility by its 

president, or by a vice president, auditor, comptroller or other 
executive offcer having knowledge of the matters set forth 

and duly designated by the utility. 

Incorporation and all amendments thereto if the articles 

Description of applicant's property. 
Statement of original cost of applicant's property and the cost 

to the applicant, 
if different. 

If stock is to be issued: and kinds to be issued. 

--Description of amount and kinds to be issued. 

--If preferred stock, a description of the preferences. 

If Bonds or Notes or Other Indebtedness is proposed: 

--Description of the ainount(s) 

--Full description of all terms 

--Interest rates(s) 

--Whether the debt is to be secured and if so a description of 
how it's 
secured. 

Statement of how proceedsare to be used. Should show 
amounts for each type of use @e., property, debt refunding, 

etc.) 

4pplication 

Yes 

rda 

Appl icat io n 

Exhibit E 

none 

none 

Exhibits E, 
F 

Exhibit A 



807 KAR S:001: 
Section 1 1 (l)(d) If proceeds are for property acquisition, give a full 

description thereof Supply any contracts. 

If proceeds are to refund outstanding obligations, give: 
--Par value 

--Amount for which actually sold 

--Expenses and application of proceeds 

--Date of obligations 

--Total amount 

--Time held 

--Interest rate 

--Payee 

Financial Exhibit (see below) 
Copies of all trust deeds or mortgages. If previously filed, 

state case number. 
If Property to be acquired: 

--Maps and plans of property. 

--Detailed estimates by TJSOA account number. 

Section 1 l(l)(e) 

Section 11 (2)(a) 
Section 1 1 (2)(b) 

Section 1 1 (2)(c) 

Section 1 1 (2)(c) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 6( 1) 

Section 6(2) 

Section 6(3) 
Section 6(4) Mortgages: 

Amount and types of stock authorized. 

Amount and types of stock issued and outstanding. 

Detail of preference terms of preferred stock. 

d a  
d a  

none 

none 
none 

I I 
Exhibit A 

ALL INFORMATION BELOW IN SECTIONS 6(1) THROUGH 6(9) SHOULD COVER 
THE PERIOD ENDING NOT MORJ2 THAN 90 DAYS PRIOR TO DATE ON WHICH 

APPLICATION WAS FILED: 

Exhibit E,F L 



Section 6 ( 5 )  

Section 6(6) 

Section 6(7) 

--Name of Mortgagee or Trustee 

--Amount of Indebtedness Secured 

--Sinking Fund Provisions 

Bonds 

--Amount Authorized 

--Amount Issued 

--Name of Utility Who Issued 

--Description of Each Class Issued 

--Date of Issue 

--Date of Maturity 

--How Secured 

--Interest Paid in L,ast Fiscal Year 

Notes Out standing: 

--Date of Issue 

--Amno unt 

--Maturity Date 

--Rate of Interest 

--In Whose Favor 

--Interest Paid in L,ast Fiscal Year 

Other Indebtedness: 

--Description of Each Class 

--How Secured 

--Description of Any Assumption of Indebtedness by Outside 

Exhibit E,F 

Exhibit E,F 



Party 
(i.e., any transfer) 

--Interest Paid in L,ast Fiscal Yr. 

Rate and amount of dividends paid during the five (5) 
previous fiscal years and the amount of capital stock on 

which dividends were paid each year. 

Detailed income statement and balance sheet. 

Section 6(8) 

Section 6(9) 

I 

1 Exhibit F 



AFFIDAVIT 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

Affiant, Walter Estes, after being first sworn, deposes and says he is 

authorized on behalf of Whitley County Water District No. 1 to file this Petition, 

that the statements are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief 

except as to those matters that are based on information provided to him and as to 

those he believes to be true and correct. 

/ 
.... 4 .>A,.? L 

Walter Estes, Chairman 

This instrument was produced, signed and declared by Walter Estes to be 

his act and deed the 6th day of May 2010. 

My Commission expires: ~.\ i  \c1 , a  QL-4 



EXHIBIT A 

COPIES OF PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND MAPS 
PROVIDED AS SEPAFUTE ATTACHMENTS 



P roj ec t N a r ra t ive 
Whitley County Water District 

Water System Rehabilitation Project 

The facilities will consist of appraximately 4,860 LF of 6-inch waterlines; 
approximately 10,480 LF of 4-inch waterline; approximately 21,700 LF of 3-inch 
waterline; a 200 GPM booster pump station and associated appurtenances such 
as gate valves, leak detection meters, etc. The distribution mains will be 
primarily of ductile iron or PVC. Some short segments will be polyethylene pipe 
at directionally bored stream crossings. The water mains will primarily be 
constructed along the highway right-of-ways. 

There are no other existing public water systems in the area. 

The project is now scheduled to begin construction by July 1, 2010 and be 
completed by January 1, 201 1. 

F:\PROJECTS\2006\2006205\psc submittal\Project Narrative.doc 



Whitley County Water District 
XXXII. PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET (WATER SYSTEM) 

( 1 st Full Year of Operation) Year Ending Dec.31,2011 

A. Operating hicome: 

Water Sales 
Disconnect/Reconnect/L,ate Charge Fees 
Other (Describe) 

Less Allowances and Deductions 

Total Operating Income 

$1,7S0,000 
38.000 

~ 

0 
) ( ~ 

$1,788,000 

B. Operation and Maintenance Expenses: 
(Based on Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners) 

Source of Supply Expense 
Pumping Expense 
Water Treatment Expense 
Transmission and Distribution Expense 
Customer Accounts Expense 
Administrative and General Expense 

$684,000 
16.000 

0 
350.000 
280,000 

70,000 
Total Operating Expenses $1,4OO,OOO 

Net Operating Income $422,000 

C. Non-Operating Income: 

Interest on Deposits 
Other (Identify) 
Total Non-Operating Income 

D. NetIncome 

E. Debt Repayment: 

RUS Interest 
RUS Principal 
Non-RUS Interest and Principal 

$ 3,000 

$ 3.000 

$ 391,000 - 

$1 5S,OOO 
60,000 
47,000 - 

Total Debt Repayment $262,000 

F. Balance Available for Coverage $129,000 

F:\PRO.IECTSV006\2006205\operatingbudgetextonly.doc 1 



EXHIBIT B 



Steven L. Beshear 
Governor 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
Capital Center Complex 

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

(502) 573-0 1 57 (fax) 
kia.ky.gov 

(502) 573-0260 

Tim Thomas 
Executive Director 

March 14,2008 

Mr. Walter Estes, Chairman 
Whitley County Water District 
19 South Highway 25W 
Williamsburg, Kentucky 40769 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN FUND 
CONDITIONAL LOAN COMMITMENT B08-03 

Dear Mr. Estes: 

The Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (the "Authority") commends your efforts to improve 
public service facilities in your community. On March 6,2008 the Authority approved your 
loan for drinking water system improvements subject to the conditions stated below. The 
total cost of the project shall not exceed $2,708,000 of which the Authority loan shall 
provide up to $848,000. Other anticipated funding for the project is reflected in Attachment 
A. The final loan amount will be equal to the Authority's portion of estimated project 
amount applied to the actual project cost. Attachment A incorporated herein by reference 
fully describes the project. 

An assistance agreement will be executed between the Authority and the Whitley County 
Water District upon satisfactory performance of the conditions set forth in this letter. A 
period of twelve months from the date of this letter March 14, 2008 will be allowed for you 
to meet the conditions set forth in this letter and enter into an assistance agreement. A 
one-time extension up to six months may be granted for applicants that experience 
extenuating circumstances. Funds will be available for disbursement only after execution 
of the assistance agreement. 

The assistance agreement and this commitment shall be subject, but not limited to the 
following terms: 

1. The Authority project loan shall not exceed $848,000. 

2. The loan shall bear interest at the rate of 0.6% per annum commencing with 
the first draw of funds. 

KentuckyUn bridledSpirit.com An Equal Oppartunity Employer MlFlD 

http://kia.ky.gov
http://bridledSpirit.com


Mr. Walter Estes 
March 14, 2008 
Page 2 

3. The loan shall be repaid over a period of twenty (20) years from the date of 
project com pletio n. 

4. Interest shall be payable on the amount of actual funds received. The first 
payment shall be due on June 1 or December 1 immediately succeeding the 
date of the initial draw of funds, provided that if such June 1 or December 1 
shall be less than three months since the date of the initial draw of funds, 
then the first interest payment date shall be the June 1 or December 1 which 
is at least six months from the date of the initial draw of funds. Interest 
payments will be due each six months thereafter until the loan is repaid. 

5.  Full principal payments will commence on June 1 or December I 
immediately succeeding the date of the last draw of funds, provided that if 
such June 1 or December 1 shall be less than three months since the date of 
the last draw of funds, then the first principal payment date shall be the June 
1 or December 1 which is at least six months from the date of the last draw 
of funds. Full payments will be due each six months thereafter until the loan 
is repaid. 

6. A loan servicing fee of two-tenths of one percent of the annual outstanding 
loan balance shall be payable to the Authority as a part of each interest 
payment. 

7. Loan funds will be disbursed after execution of the assistance agreement as 
project costs are incurred. 

8. The final assistance agreement must be approved by ordinance or 
resolution, as applicable, of the city council or appropriate governing board. 

The following is a list of the standard conditions to be satisfied prior to execution of the 
assistance agreement or incorporated in the assistance agreement. Any required 
documentation shall be provided directly to the Authority. 

1. Upon completion of final design of the facilities in the attached project 
description, favorable approval shall be obtained of such design by all 
appropriate parties as required by Kentucky statute or administrative 
regulation. 

2. Applicant must provide certification from their legal counsel stating that they 
have prepared construction specifications in accordance with all applicable 
state or federal wage rate laws, and that the procurement procedures, 
including those for construction, land, equipment and professional services 
that are a part of the project, are in compliance with applicable federal, state 
and local procurement laws. 



Mr. Walter Estes 
March 14, 2008 
Page 3 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

I O .  

11. 

Documentation of final funding commitments from all parties other than the 
Authority as reflected in the Attachment A description shall be provided to the 
Authority prior to the pre-closing of the Authority loan and disbursement of 
the loan moneys. Rejections of any anticipated project funding or any new 
sources of funding not reflected in Attachment A shall be immediately 
reported to the Authority and cause this loan to be subject to further 
consideration. 

Upon receipt of construction bids a tabulation of such bids and engineer's 
recommendations on compliance with bid specifications and 
recommendation for award, shall be forwarded to the Authority for final 
approval and sizing of this loan and the project. 

Based on the final "as bid" project budget, the community must provide 
satisfactory proof, based on then existing conditions, that the revenue 
projections in the attached descriptions are still obtainable and that 
projections of operating expenses have not materially changed. This shall 
be reviewed and approved by your consultant engineer. 

Any required adjustment in utility service rates shall be adopted by 
ordinance, municipal order or resolution by the city council or appropriate 
governing board. Public hearings as required by law shall be held prior to 
the adoption of the service rate ordinance or resolution. Any required 
approvals by the Kentucky Public Service Commission shall be obtained. 

All easements or purchases of land shall be completed prior to 
commencement of construction. Certification of said acquisitions shall be 
provided to the Authority. 

The loan must undergo review by the Capital Projects and Bond Oversight 
Committee of the Kentucky Legislature prior to the state's execution of the 
Assistance Agreement. The committee meets monthly on the third Tuesday, 
At this time we know of no further submission required for their review; 
however, they may request information as needed. 

Documentation of Clearinghouse Endorsement and Clearinghouse 
Comments. 

Complete and return to the Authority the attached "Authorization For 
Electronic Deposit of Vendor Payment" Form. 

Implement the Kentucky Uniform System of Accounting (KUSoA), or an 
alternative approved by the Authority and assure that rates and charges for 



Mr. Walter Estes 
March 14, 2008 
Page 4 

service are based upon the cost of providing such service. 

12. Final Design Plans in an AutoCAD Drawing File Format (DWG), referenced 
to the appropriate (North, South or Single) Kentucky State Plane Coordinate 
System (NAD83-Survey Feet) on a Compact Disc (CD). If there is a 
significant deviation from the Final Design Plan during construction, As-built 
plans shall also be provided to the Authority in the same format. 

Please inform the Authority of any changes in your financing plan as soon as possible. We 
will assist you in a final evaluation of the financing plan when construction bids are 
available. We wish you every success for this project which will benefit both your 
community and the Commonwealth as a whole. 

Financial Analyst 

Attachment 

c: Ms. Kathy Moyers, Whitley County Water District) 
Mr. Ken Taylor, Kenvirons 
Mr. Timothy M. Schwendeman, Cumberland Valley ADD 
Mr. Dirk Bedarff, Peck Shaffer & Williams, LLP 
Mr. Lonnie Campbell, State Local Debt Officer, GOLD 

Please sign and return a copy of this letter indicating your acceptance of this commitment 
and its terms. 



AUTHORIZATION FOR ELECTRONIC DEPOSIT 
OF BORROWER PAYMENT 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
(FUND 808-03) 

Borrower Information: 
~~~~~ 

Financial institution Information: 

Bank Name: - ,nth 1 
Branch: w;\\t4ynL33L)rC$, *\l 
city: v \ r t l I i h F ~ ~ ~ i ~ i ;  ’ ’ 
Transit I ABA No.: 

Account Name: 
Account Number: 

Phone No: bo/, . $v( - sm’ 
State: & zip: 9 7 ~  

I,  the undersigned, authorize payments directly to the account indicated above and to correct 
any errors which may occur from the transactions. I also authorize the Financial Institution 
to post these transactions to that account. 

Please return completed form to: Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
phon e: 50 2-573-0 260 
fax: 502-573-01 57 



ATTACHMENT A 



IEXECUTIVE SUMMARY Reviewer: John Covinaton 

b 

PROJECT FlNANCl NG: PROJECT BUDGET I 1 
Fund B WX21235432 $ 548,000 Administrative Expenses $ 
Fund B WX21235434 $ 300,000 Legal Expenses $ 
ARC $ 600,000 Land, Easements $ 
HB 380 Grant $ 1 ,I 60,000 Planning $ 
Local $ 100,000 Eng. Fees - Design $ 

Engineering Construction $ 
Eng. Fees - Insp. and Other $ 
Construction $ 
Contingency $ 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
FUND B, INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING FUND 

TOTAL $ 2,708,000 

- 
Date: 3/6/08 
KIA Loan Number: B08-03 

TOTAL 2,708,000 

BORROWER: /Whitley County Water District 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 1 WX21235432 
Whitley County 

Extension of approximately 115,100 If of 3, 4, 6 and 8 inch water lines to serve i 
potential of 204 customers along 16 roads in Whitley Count 

OTHER STATE-FUNDED 
PROJECTS LAST 5 YRS 

See Attached 

CASHFLOW 

Construction Stop: 4/1/2008 
OTHER DEBT lSee Attached 

Cash Available for Income after Debt 
Debt Service Debt Service Service Coverage Ratio 

RESIDENTIAL RATES - Users Ava. Bill I 
2,990 $38.10 (for 4,000 gallons) 

Proposed 204 Same (for 4,000 gallons) 
Current 

REGIONAL COORDINATION !This project is consistent with regional planning recommendations. 

60,000 
33,500 
35,000 
20,000 

139,800 
34,950 

1 12,400 
2,070,000 

202,350 



Whitley County Water District 
Balance Sheets 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equvalents 
Accounts Receivable - Customers 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Provision for Uncollectable Accounts 
Prepaid insurance 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equvalents 

Total Restricted Assets 

Capital Assets 
Land 
Equipment, Structures, Vehicles 
Distribution System 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Construction in Progress 

Total Capital Assets 

Other Assets 
Deposits 
Prepaid Debt Service 
Miscellaneous Other Assets 
Bond Related Cost 
Accumulated Amartization Bond Costs 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LiABlLiTlES 
Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable/Accured Liabilities 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Current Notes Payable - Kentucky Rural Water 
Current Bonds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Customer Deposits 
Escrow Charges 
Bonds Payable 

Total Non-Current Liabilifies 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Restricted 

Deposits 
Capital Projects 
Debt Service 

Unrestricted (Deficit) 
Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

2004 - 2005 - 2006 - 
61,696 33,258 96,445 

152,637 166,367 220,475 
24,250 24,250 

(10,648) (10,648) (1 0,648) 
5,588 5,588 2,034 

233,523 21 8,815 308,306 

335,606 374,70 6 848,139 
3 3 5,6 0 6 374.706 848,139 

5,663 6,463 8,463 
322,806 339,842 348,458 

4,887,407 4,887,407 10,253,020 
(1,427,005) (1,551,709) (1,676,414) 
3,632,749 5,311,352 1,791,543- 
7,421,620 8,993.355 10,725,070 

._" 

2,000 2,000 2.000 
41,500 44,500 46,000 

70 
4,868 4,868 8.027 
(888) (1 ,I 62) (1 1436) 

47,480 50,206 54,661 

8,038,229 9,637,082 11,936,176 

108,385 
5,967 7,651 10,088 

15,387 15,305 2,793 
126,244 

106,858 106,978 

41,500 44,500 46,000 
169.71 2 174,434 293,510 

129,342 145,853 168,581 
2.533 2.533 2.533 

3,433,500 3,3891000 3,343;OOO 
3,565,375 3,537,386 3,514,114 

3,735,087 -3,711,820 3,807,624 

3,988,120 5,604,355 7,255,826 

113,813 122,559 140,202 
135,708 162,217 481,059 
86,085 89,929 226,878 

(20,584) (53,798) 24,587 
4,303,142 5,925,262 8,128,552 

8,038,229 9,637,082 11,936,176 

Balance Sheet Analysis 
Current Ratio 
Debt to Equity 

1.38 1.25 1.05 
0.87 0.63 0.47 
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CONDITIONAL 

WHITLEY COUN'IY 

WHEREAS, the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (the "Authority") has been duly 
created as a body corporate and politic constituting a public corporation and a 
governmental agency of the Commonwealth of Kentucky pursuant to Chapter 224A of the 
Kentucky Revised Statutes (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Authority is duly.and legally authorized to 
make loans to Governmental Agencies for the purpose of providing funds for the 
construction and acquisition of sanitary sewer facilities, water facilities or other types of 
infrastructure, and in €hat regard, to enter into Assistance Agreements with such 
Governmental Agencies governing the provisions in respect of which such loans are to be 
made, the amounts thereof and the repayment provisions in respect thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority anticipates entering into an Assistance Agreement for a 
loan from the Authority's Infrastructure Revolving Loan Program with the Whitley County 
Water District, subject to final determination of amount when the factors involving such 
financing have been determined; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to utilize money in the Infrastructure Revolving 
Fund to make the loan to the governmental agency for the aforementioned purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to establish terms and conditions on said 
Infrastructure Revolving Fund loans. 

MOW, THEREFORE, THE KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY, 
ACTING BY AND THROUGH ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ITS DULY 
AUTHORIZED AND EMPOWERED GOVERNING BODY, DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AND ORDER, AS FOLLOWS: 

Sectionl. All statements of fact set forth in the preambles to this Resolution and 
Order are incorporated herein by reference, the same as if set forth verbatim. All such 
statements of fact are hereby declared to be true and accurate in all material respects. 

&i&.nL The Authority hereby authorizes the issuance of a conditional Infrastructure 
Revolving Fund loan commitment for $848,000 of project expense, to the Whitley 
County Water District for a drinking water project. Such amounts are subject to 
adjustment by further action of the Authority or may be adjusted by action of the 
Authority staff based on adjustment in project costs of not more than (10%) ten percent 
of the project cost authorized by this resolution. Upon satisfaction of all conditions of 
the commitment, execution of an assistance agreement for this loan is authorized. 

5kWix~L The loan shall be repayable in 20 years at an annual interest rate of 
0.6% subject to determination of the tax status of the project. These terms ar6 subject to 
adjustment upon execution of the loan agreement, upon changes in the project conditions 
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or determination that tho ppol done on a taxable 
basis. 

This Resolution and Order shall be in 1MI force and effect from and . 
afior'its adoption at a properly hsM meetim of the. Kentucky Inhstnrcture .Authority 
this 6th day of March 2008. 

. .  
JAMES L. CAULEY, CHAIR 
KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 

AlTEST: 

M. DENISE PITTS, CPA, SECRETARY 
KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 

REVIEWED BY: 

LEGAL COUNSEL TO THE KENTUCKY 
INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
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CTURE AUTHORITY 
TRUCTURE REVOLVING FUND KIA Loan Number: 808-03 

OTHER STATE-FUNDED 
PROJECTS LAST 5 YRS 

BORROWER JWhltley Coutity 'Water Dletrlct 

SRIEF DESCRIPTION: lWX21238432 
Whitley County 

Extension of approximattsly 115,100 If of 3, 4, 6 and 8 inch water lines to serve 
potential of 204 customers along 16 roads in Whitley Count 

wx21235434 
This projecj proposes to upgrade 83,200 If of water lines to underserved area 
throughout the county. 

See Attached 

- 
=ROJECT FINANCING: 1 
%nd B WX21235432 $ 548,000 
Fund E WX21235434 $ 300,000 
9RC $ 600,000 
dB 380 Grant' $ 1,160,000 
-oca1 $ 100,000 

PROJECT BUDGET . I 
Administrative Expenses $ 60,OOC 
Legal Expenses 
Land, Easements . 
Planning 
Eng. Fees - Design 
Engineering Construction 
Eng. Fees - Insp. and Other 
'Construction 
Contingency 

33,50C 
35,OOE 
20,ooc 

" 139,80C 
34,956 

1 12,40C 
2,070,000 

202,35(1 

TOTAL $ 2,708,000 1 TOTAL 2,708,OOG 

Rate 0.60% Payment $46,754 
REPAYMENT I Est. Annual 

Term 20 years 1st Payment 6 Mo. after first drau 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES !Engineer Kenvirons 

PROJECT SCHEDULE I 
Bond Counsel Peck, Shafer, 8 Williams 

Bid Opening 71212ooa 
Construction Start: 911 I2008 
Construction Stop: 4/1/2008 

OTHER DEBT ISee Attached 

Debt Service Debt Service Service Coverage Ratlo 
Audited 2003 91,180 91,065 115 1 .oo 
Audited 2004 158,802 181,494 (22,692) 0.87 
Audited 2005 21 0,314 199,009 1 1,305 1 .06 
Audited 2006 21 0,040 200 , 508 9,532 1.05 
Unaudited 2007 491,058 197,471 293,587 2.49 
Projected 2008 529,730 197,845 ~ 331,885 2.68 
Projected 2009 601 ,I 78 243,883 357,296 2.47 
Projected 201 0 681,088 243,588 437,499 2.80 
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I. 
. . .  

II. 

111. 

.~ 

R8VbW8r: John E. &Whgbrt, 111 
Date: March 6, 2008 

Loan Number: 808-03. 

Mension of approximately 11 5,100 If of 3, 4, 6 and 8 inch water lines to serve a 
potential of 204 customers along 16 roads in Whitley County. These roads were not 
eligible for a previously funded and completed AML grant. The area water supplies 
show various forms of contamination. . %  

24 235434 
This project proposes to upgrade 83,200 If of water lines to underserved areas 
throughout the county. 

PROJlEGT BUDGET 
Administrative Expenses 
Legal Expenses 
Land, Easements 
Planning 
Eng. Fees - Design 
Engineering Construction 
Eng. Fees - Insp. and Other 
Construction 
Contingency 

Total 

PROJECT FUNDING 
Fund B WX21235432 
Fund B WX21235434 
ARC 
HB 380 Grant 
Local 

Total 

KIA Debt Service 
Construction Loan 
Interest Rate 

60,000 
33,500 
35,000 
20,000 
139,800 
34,950 

112,400 
2,070,000 

202,350 
2,708,000 

2.22% 
1.24% 
1.29% 
0.74% 
5.16% 
1.29% 
4.1 5% 

76.44% 
7.47% 

100.00% 

548,000 20.24% 
300,000 11.08% 
600,000 22.16% 

1,160,000 42.84% 
I 00,QOO 3.69% 

2,708,000 100.00% 

848,000 
0.6% 
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IW. 

" ' v. 

Loan Term 20 
Estimated Annual Debt Service 45,058 
Administrative Fee (0.2%) .I,S96 

46,754 Total Estimated Annual Debt Sewice 

PROJECT§CHEDULE 
Bid Opening: July 2,2008 
Construction Start: 
Construction Stop: April 1,2009 

September 1 , 2008 

HICS/RATE STRUCTURE 

2004 2005 2006 Current Proposed Total 
Residential 2,616 2,659 2,788 2,990 204 3,194 
Business 117 125 I26 130 - 130 
Industrial 6 7 6 6 6 
Total 2,739 2,791 2,920 3,126 204 3,330 

- 

RATE STRUCTURE 
First 1,000 Gallons 
Next 4,000 Gallons 
Next 95,000 Gallons 
All Over 100,000 Gallons 

$18.93 Minimum Bill 
$6.39 per 1,000 Gallons 
$5.42 per 1,000 Gallons 
$5.97 per 1,000 Gallons 

Bill for 4,000 Gallons 
Date of Last Rate Increase 

$38. I 0 
9/14/2006 

CURRENT SYSTIEM 
Whitley County Water District purchases all water from Corbin, Williamsburg, Jellico 
Tennessee or McCreary County Water District. 

DEMOGRAPHICS 
Whitley County had a population of 35,865 and 13,870 households according to the 
2000 Census. Projected county population and households are shown below: 

- Projections 
2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 

Population 37,053 38,804 40,449 41,860 43,068 
Households 14,931 15,852 16,639 17,219 17,716 
Pop per Household 2.48 2.45 2.43 2.43 2.43 

In 2000, the county's Median Household Income (MHI) level was $22,075. The 
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1. 

median household income for the Commonwealth is $33,672. B a s d  on median 
household income, the project will qualify for the .1% interest mte. 

. .  

Financial information for the utility was obtained from the audited financial statements. 
of the Whitley County Water District for the years ended December 31 , 2004,2005 and 
2006 and unaudited statements for 2007. 

The balance sheets between 2004 and 2006 show annual increases in net assets 
without a corresponding increase in liabilities resufting in decreasing debt to equity 
rations. As of December 31, 2006 the system has debt of $3,807,624. This loan 
increases debt 22%. 

Between 2003 and 2007 revenues grew each year but barely keep ahead of expenses 
with debt coverage ratios hovering around 1:l. In September of 2006 the system 
implemented a rate increase the signiflcantly improved operations increasing'the debt 
coverage ratio from 1.05 in 2006 to 2.49 in 2007. Revenues were projected each year 
through 2010 using the I 1  % average change in revenues for years 2004,2005, and 
2006. 2007 was not used to eliminate the one time impact of the rate increase. 
Expenses were projected to increase 8% annually using the same assumptions as 
were used projecting revenues. With full debt service payments in 2009 and 2010 
debt coverage ratios are projected to be 2.47 and 2.80 respectively. 

Qll. DEBT OBLIGATIONS 

Bond Issue Maturity Balance 
Series 1994 1 /I /2033 $639,000 
Series 1998 I / I  /2038 $549,000 
Series 2000 I / I  /2040 $355,000 
Series 2003 1 / I  /2042 $1,800,000 

QIII. OTHER STATE OF FEDERAL FUNDING IN PAST FIVE YEARS 

Year Project Source Amount 
2002 E92 Water Line Ext AML, RD, CDBG, $5,000,000 

2005106 Water Line Ext State Grant $500,000 
2005/06 Meadow Creek/ Tacket Creek AML $1,800,000 

2006 Northend Line Rehab State Grant $700,000 
2007 West 92 Water Line Ext ARC, RD, State Grant $1,835,000 

ARC 

WL Ext 
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Applicant 
Name: 
Address: 

County: 
Contact: 

Phone: 

Whitley Q u n t y  Water District 
10 South Highway 25W 
Williamsburg, Kentucky 40769 

Whitley 
Walter Estes; Chairman 
Kathy Moyers . 
(606) 549-3600 

.. 
" .. 

Applicant Contact 
Name: " Cumberiand Valley Area Development District 
Address: Post omm BOX 1740 

London, Kentucky 40743-1 740 

Contact: Timothy M. Schwendeman 
Phone: (606) 864-7391 

Engineer 
Name: Kenvirons 
Address: 452 Versailles Road 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

Contact: Ken Taylor 
Phone: (502) 695-4357 

X. RECOMMENDATIONS 

KIA staff recommends approval of the loan with the standard conditions. / 
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B8SETS 
ts 
h Equvalents 

Acmunts Receivable - Customers 
Other Accounls Receivable 
P r o v l ~ h  for Ungledable Amounts 
Prepald insurance 

Rcrdricted Assets 
Restricted Cash and Cash Eqwalents 

Total Cumnt Assets 

Total RelsMcFed Assets 

p#al Assets 
Land 
Equipment, Structures, Vehides 
Distribution System 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Construction in Progress 

Total Capttal Assets 

Other Assets 

Prepaid Qebt Service 
Miscellaneous Other Assets 
Bond Related Cost 
Accumulated Amortization Bond Costs 

Deposits 

Total other Assets 

Total Assets 

LI AEiLlTlES 
Current Uablllties 
Accounts PayabWAccured Liabilities 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued interest Payable 
Current Notes Payable - Kentucky Rural Water 
Current Bonds Payable 

Total Current Liabllities 

Non-Cunwnt Llabllltles 
Customer Deposits 
Escrow Charges 
Bonds Payable 

Total Non-Current Llabilitles 

Total Liabllities 

Net Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, Ne! of Related Debt 
Restricted 

Deposits 
Capital Projects 
Debt Service 

Unrestricted (Deficit) 
Total Nef Assets 

Total Uablllties and Net Assets 

Balance Sheet Analysis 
Current Ratio 
Debt to Equity 

w _aoos 

. s1,sSs 33958 90,&sS 
152,637 168,367 220,475 
24,260 24,260 
(fO*W) (10,648) ' (10,648) . 

6,568 S , W  . '2,034 
233,623 218,816 308,306 

335,606 374,706. . 848,139 
335.606 374.706 848,139 

I .  I "  

5,663 6,463 8,463 
322,806 339,842 348,458 

4,887,407 4,887,407 10,253,020 
11.427.005) 11.551.708) (1,676,414) , .  . . -  
3,632,749 5,311,352. '1,791,543- 
7,421,620 6,993,355 10,725,070 

2 ,OOo 2,000 2,000 
41,500 44.500 46,000 

70 
4,888 4,888 8,027 
(888) (1,162) (1,436)- 

47,480 50,206 54,661 

8,038,229 9,637,082 '1 1,936,176 

106,858 106,978 108,385 
5,967 7,651 10,088 

15,387 15,305 2,793 
126,244 

41,500 44,500 46,000 
169,712 174,434 293,510 

129,342 145.853 188.581 
2.533 2,533 2,533 

3,4331500 3,389,000 3,343,000 
3,565,375 3,537,386 3,514,114 

3,735,087 3,711,620 3,807,624 

3,988,120 5,604,355 7,255,826 

140,202 113,813 122,559 
135,708 162,2 17 481,059 
86,085 89,929 226,878 

(20,584) (53,798) 24,587 
4,303,142 5,925,262 8,128,552 

8,038,229 9,637,082 11,936,176 

1.38 1.25 1.05 
0.87 0.63 0.47 
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EXHIBIT C 



STEVEN L.. BESHEAR 
GOVERNOR 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTlON 

DIVISION OF WATER 

200 F a  OAKS LANE, 47H FIDOR 
FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 

www.kentuckv.gov 

September 25,2009 

Mr. Albert Mahan, Superintendent 
Whitley Co Water District No 1 
19 S US 25 W 
Williamsburg, KY 40769 

LEONARD K. PETERS 
SECRETARY 

SEP 3 0 2009 

KENVIRONS, INC. 

RE: Whitley Co Water District N o  1 
AI i# 34133, APE20090004 

Water System Rehabilitation 
Whitley County, KY 

PWSID # 1 180468-09-004 

Dear Mr. Mahan: 

We have reviewed the plans and specifications for the above referenced project. The plans 
include the construction of approximately 2,795 feet of 8-in PVC, 2,870 feet of 6-in PVC, 300 feet of 
4-in DI, 5,630 feet of 4-in PVC, and 64,609 feet of 3-in PVC water line extensions, and one 280 gpm 
@ 285 TDH 30 hp booster pump station.. This is to advise that plans and specifications for the above 
referenced project are APPROVED with respect to sanitary features of design, as of this date with 
the requirements contained in the attached construction permit. 

If you have any questions concerning this project, please contact me at 502-564-8 I58 
extension 4835. 

Sincerely, 

James M. (Mike) Riley, PE 
Environmental Engineer JI, 
Engineering Section 
Water Infrastructure Branch 
Division of Water 

JMR 

Enclosures 
C: Ken Taylor, PE, Kenvirons Inc 

Whitley County Health Department 
Public Service Cammission 

-_ .  .^. ._ . .  

http://www.kentuckv.gov
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I(ERITUCKY ~ TRANSPORTATION CABINET 

Permits Branch 
Department of Highways [?I 

Released Date PERMIT NO. 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has 

--- 
APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION: 
NAME: Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT P E R S O N : A ~ ~ ~ ~  Mahan 

ADDRESS: us 25w 
CITY: Williarnsburg 

STATE. Kentucky ZIP CODE: 40769 

PHONE: area code (?!?!?) 549-3600 

P s r .  . 7 .  . 
VI a, deposited w i t h ~ r ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ n t e ~  of confar- 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 
0 COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE: Single Family 0 Farm 

UTILITY: 0 Overhead a Underground 

0 GRADE: 0 Fill c] Landscapeon 
RMI 

0 AIRSPACE: 

0 OTHER: (Specify) 

’Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY: (x1 Bond c] Cash 

0 SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ /dic&m 
0 OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION. 
ACCESSCONTROL. Ixl ByPermit 0 Partial 0 Full 

COtJNN PRIORITY ROUTE NO us 25w 
MILEPOINT. 9 9-11 0 - Left Right @ X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS: c] Maint Const 0 Design 

PROJECT # STATE. i’l--t/p. /!g- mg-qz 
PROJECT # FEDERAL. 
ROADlSTREET NAME. DS rd 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc.) 
a Applicant’s Plans 
iT) Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
9 TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Spers. and Conditions) 

TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
3 TC 99-5 (Tree CuttinglTrimming Specs. and Conditions) 
7 TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) 

TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
7 TC 99-12 (Ovehead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
1 TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
7 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs.) 
1 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
7 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and conditions) 
7 Other Attachments (Specify): 

Applicant certifies project area I73 does 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. 

does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 

- 
IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ): Applicant 0 does does not intend to apply for exrxss RNV. 

~ --- 
When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If yo’! 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe plarz for future reference. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the encroachment 
permit inspector to review at all times failure to meet this requiremenf may result in cancellafion of this pennif. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOClJMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



The permittee agrees to the following terms and con( I: 

1 

2 

3 

4. 

5 

6. 

7. 

8 

9. 

10" 

11. 

12. 

13. 

4. 

The permittee shall comply with and is bound by the requirements of the Department's Permits Manual as revised to and in effect on the date 
of the issuance of this permit which is made a part hereof by reference 

permittee agrees that if the Department determines that vehicular capacity deficiencies or over capacity conditions develop as a result of the 
installation and use of this facility. the permittee shall adjust, relocate, or reconstruct the facilities andlor provide and bear the expenses for 
signs, auxiliary lanes, or other corrective measures reasonably deemed necessary by the Department and as set forth in the Department's 
Permit Manual within a reasonable length of time afler receipt of written notice regarding such adjustments, relocation, additions, 
modifications, andlor corrective measures, such time to be specified in the notice. In cases where traffic signals are permitted or required, as 
determined by the Department, the costs for signal equipment and installation(s) shall be borne by the permittee andlor the Department in 
accordance with Department policy then in force as set forth in the Traffic Manual. Any modifications to the permittee's entrance necessary to 
accommodate signalization (including necessary easement(s) on private property) shall be the responsibility of the permittee, at no expense to 
th; Department. (This applies only to Entrance Permits ) 

The said encroachment will not infringe on the frontage rights of an abutting owner without written consent of the said owner as hereto: ''l(we) 
consent to the granting of attached permit." 

Dale 
Any permit granted hereunder shall be with the full understanding that it shall not interfere with any similar rights or permits heretofore granted 
to any other party except as otherwise provided by law. 

(This does not apply to utilities which serve the general public ) 

A plan prepared by 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which describes the facilities to be constructed by the permittee for which facilities this permit is 
granted The permittee agrees as a condition to the issuance of the permit to construct and maintain such facilities in accordance with said 
plan, and the permittee shall not use the facilities authorized herein in any manner contrary to that prescribed by this permit and plan. Normal 

Permittee shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices as revised to and i"n effecif onifhe da t i  of the issuance of this permit 

Permittee shall at all times from date when work is first commenced and until such time as all facilities are removed from the right-of-way 
premise, defend, protect, and save harmless the Department from all liability, claims. and demands arising out of work undertaken by the 
permittee pursuant to this permit, due to any negligent act or omission by the permittee, its servants, agents, employees, or contractors. This 
provision shall not inure to the benefit of any third party or operate to enlarge any ljabilify of the Department beyond that existing at common 
law if this right to indemnity did not exist. 

Upon a violation of any of the provisions of this permit, the Department may revoke the permit by giving notice to the permittee in writing to 
remove from the right-of-way any facilities placed thereon within a reasonable time as set forth in the notice, and in the event said facilities are 
not so removed, and the right-of-way restored the Department may cause same to be removed, and the costs thereof shall be charged to the 
permittee. 

The permittee, his successors and assigns shall use the encroachment premises in compliance with all Federal requirements imposed 
pursuant to the provisions of the Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000-1) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation as set forth in Title 49 C.F.R., Part 21, and as said regulations may be amended. 

Permittee agrees that in the event it should become necessary. as may be reasonably determined by the Department, for the facilities covered 
by this permit to be removed or relocated in connection with the reconstruction, relocation, or improvement of the abutting highway, the 
Department may revoke this permit and require removal or relocation by the permittee at his own expense according and pursuant to the 
procedures provided in Paragraph 8 above except in those cases where the Department is required by law to pay any or all the same. 

The permittee understands and agrees that this permit is personal to the permittee and shall not inure to his successors and assigns without 
the written approval of the Department that he is bound by the provisions of this permit as long as the encroachment exists unless a written 
release has been obtained from the Department. (Does not apply to utilities serving the general public.) 

If the work authorized by this permit is on a project in the construction phase, it shall be the responsibility of the permittee to make personal 
contact with 
prime contractor on the project. 

This permit does not alleviate any requirements of any other government agency. 

Permittee agrees to keep the priority route in which this permit was issued clear of dirt, mud, and debris during construction and for the life of 

and dated 

, "  usage and routine maintenance only are authorized under this permit. 

which is made a part hereof by reference. .I .. . ,.' .z : 

, .  

. ,  
I . .  , , :  _ .  

I I .  

Resident Engineer on the project to coordinate the permitted work with the State's 
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this permit 
ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT (being duly authorized representativelawner) DOES AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET 
FORTH HEREIN f-. 

January Is t ,  20 D/JUIY 1st  20/6 9 -/5-03 
Comoletion Date Date Sianature 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE: TO BE COMPLETED BY PERSONNEL INSTALLING FACILITY 

Installed By 
Title Signature Date 

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT 



KEPITUCKY 1 RANSPORTATION CABINET 

Permits Branch 
Department of Highways r-21 i 

Released Date PERMIT NO 

-- 
INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has 

- -I 

APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION 
NAME Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Albert Maha' 

ADDRESS us 25w 
CITY Williamsburg 

STATE Kentucky ZIP CODE 40769 

PHONE area code (!?!?... ) 549-3600 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT. 

0 COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

c] PRIVATE ENTRANCE c] Single Family c] Farm 

IXI UTILITY c] Overhead Underground 

j -  s ( p m f - - c  ' L nL"6007* 
I? r3 * l r .  '1 I ?  

' >w/ a T i  
deposited with%$ ~ r % $ $ h a ~ i n ~ a n t e e  of confor- 

10 GRADE: 0 Fill c] Landscapeon 
R M I  ..... 

c] AIRSPACE: 0 
c] OTHER: (Specify) 

I 'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY. IXI Bond 0 Cash 

c] SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $1- 
c] OTHER 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION 

ACCESSCONTROL (XI By Permit 0 Partial 0 FUII 

COUNTY Whitley PRIORITY ROUTE NO us 25w 
MILEPOINT 9"9-11 ix] Left Right @ X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS 

PROJECT # STATE 

PROJECT # FEDERAL 
ROADlSTREET NAME DS rd 
ATTACH ME NTS: 

Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc ) 
a Applicant's Plans 

Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
TC 99-3 (Poriding Encroachment Specs and Conditions) 

0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs and Conditions) 
c] TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttingflrirnrning Specs. and Conditions) 
c] TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs and Conditions) 

TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
c] TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
3 TC 99-1 3 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
7 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs ) 

TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
3 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs and Conditions) 
Z] Other Attachments (Specify). 

Dig 
FREE 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: 

Applicant certifies project area C l  does 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. 

0 does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 
I- 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ): Applicant c] does does not intend to apply for excess RNV. 
-. 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the encroachment 
permit inspector to review at all times. Failure to meet this reauirement mav result in cancellation of this Demit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
'THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



CKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET TC 99-1 E 
Department of Highways 

Permits Branch 

Released Date ENCROACHMENT PERMIT PERMIT NO. 

APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION: 
N A M ~ :  Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON. 

ADDRESS: us 25w 

Williamsburg 

ZIP CODE. 40769 

606 549-3600 PHONE: area code (-) 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 

COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

[71 PRIVATE ENTRANCE: 0 Single Family F a m  

-- 

0 Overhead a Underground 

0 GRADE. 0 Fill Landscapeon 
R n N  .-.. 

0 AIRSPACE. 0 Agreement [71 Lease 

OTHER: (Specify) 

'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

0 SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ /=* 

-I____ 

OF INDEMNITY: Bond 0 Cash 

OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE. 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION: 

ACCESSCONTROL: ByPermit 0 Partial Full 

COUNTY: PRIORITY ROUTE NO: KY 3423 
MILEPOINT: ' O-O.' 0 Left Right X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS: 1x1 Const. 0 Design 

PROJECT # STATE: 1 
PROJECT # FEDERAL: 
ROADlSTREET NAME: Ky3.J.z 3 

ATTACH ME NTS I 

0 Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc.) 
Ix] Applicant's Plans 

Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
c) TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs. and Conditions) 
c] TC 9 9 4  (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
7 TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttingnrimming Specs. and Conditions) 
3 TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) 
3 TC 99-1 0 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
7 TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
7 TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
71 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs.) 
3 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
7 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 
7 Other Attachments (Specify). 

Dig 
FREE 

I -S08-752-6007 
For E2t:dcd LlneiCabIe hcatism 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabinet as a guarantee of confor- 
m a n e  with the Department's Encroachment Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Department. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full form until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORKTO BE DONE. 

-_- ~- 

615 L. F. 3" PVC SDR-21 Pipe 

Applicant certifies project area 0 does Cl does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than o n e  acre 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. - 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ): Applicant does a does not intend to apply for excess RNV 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. tiowever, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future referen&. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the encroachment 
permit inspecfor to review at all limes Failure to meet this resuirement may result in cancellation of this permit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



I . .  : . ,  I 

The permittee agrees to the following terms and cond ': 

1. 

2 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12 

13. 

14. 

The permittee shall comply with and is bound by the requirements of the Department's Permits Manuatas revised.qo and in e3ect on the date 
of the issuance of this permit which is made a part hereof by reference 

Permittee agrees that if the Department determines that vehicular capacity deficiencies or over capacity conditions develop as a result of the 
installation and use of this facility, the permittee shall adjust, relocate, or reconstruct the facilities andlor provide and bear the expenses for 
signs, auxiliary lanes, or other corrective measures reasonably deemed necessary by the Department and as set forth in the Department's 
Permit Manual within a reasonable length of time afler receipt of written notice regarding such adjustments, relocation, additions, 
modifications, andlor corrective measures, such time to be specified in the notice. In cases where traffic signals are permitted or required, as 
determined by the Department, the costs for signal equipment and installation(s) shall be borne by the permittee andlor the Department in 
accordance with Department policy then in force as set forth in the Traffic Manual. Any modifications to the permittee's entrance necessary to 
accommodate signalization (including necessary easement(s) on private property) shall be the responsibility of the permittee, at no expense to 
the Department (This applies only to Entrance Permits ) 

The said encroachment will not infringe on !he frontage rights of an abutting owner without written consent of the said owner as hereto. "l(we) 
consent to the granting of attached permit." 

Date 
Any permit granted hereunder shall be with the full understanding that it shall not interfere with any similar rights or permits heretofore granted 
to any other party except as otherwise provided by law. 

(This does not apply to utilities which serve the general public.) 

A plan prepared by 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which describes the facilities to be constructed by the permittee for which facilities this permit is 
granted. The permittee agrees as a condition to the issuance of the permit to construct and maintain such facilities in accordance with said 
plan, and the permittee shall not use the facilities authorized herein in any manner contrary to that prescribed by this permit and plan. Normal 
usage and routine maintenance only are authorized under this permit. 

Permittee shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices as revised to and in effect on the date of the issuance of this permit 
which is made a part hereof by reference, 

Permittee shall at all times from date when work is first commenced and until such time as all facilities are removed from the right-of-way 
premise, defend, protect, and save harmless the Department from all liability, claims. and demands arising out of work undertaken by the 
permittee pursuant to this permit, due to any negligent act or omission by the permittee, its servants. agents, employees, or contractors. This 
provision shall not inure to the benefit of any third party or operate to enlarge any liability of the Department beyond that existing at common 
law if this right to indemnity did not exist. 

Upon a violation of any of the provisions of this permit, the Department may revoke the permit by giving notice to the permittee in writing to 
remove from the right-of-way any facilities placed thereon within a reasonable time as set forth in the notice, and in the event said faalities are 
not so removed, and the right-of-way restored the Department may cause same to be removed, and the costs thereof shall be charged to the 
permittee. 

The permittee, his successors and assigns shall use the encroachment premises in compliance with all Federal requirements imposed 
pursuant to the provisions of h e  Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S..C. 2000-1) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation as set forth in Title 49 C.F.R., Part 21, and as said regulations may be amended. 

Permittee agrees that in the event it should become necessary. as may be reasonably determined by the Department, for the facilities covered 
by this permit to be removed or relocated in connection with the reconstruction, relocation, or improvement of the abutting highway, the 
Department may revoke this permit and require removal or relocation by the permittee at his own expense according and pursuant to the 
procedures provided in Paragraph 8 above except in those cases where the Department is required by law to pay any or all the same. 

The permittee understands and agrees that this permit is personal to the permittee and shall not inure to his successors and assigns without 
the wrinen approval of the Department that he is bound by the provisions of this permit as long as the encroachment exists unless a written 
release has been obtained from the Department. (Does not apply to utilities serving the general public.) 

If the work authorized by this permit is on a project in the construction phase, it shall be the responsibility of the permittee to make personal 
contact with 
prime contractor on the project 

This permit does not alleviate any requirements of any other government agency 

Permittee agrees to keep the priority route in which this permit was issued clear of dirt, mud. and debris during construction and for the life of 

and dated 

Resident Engineer on the project to coordinate the permitted work with the State's 
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this permit. 
ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT (being duly authorized representative/owner) DOES AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET 

I- -. , ,- I Completion Date Date I 4 Signature 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

3 - 1  b- i c )  
Title Sianature Date 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE: TO BE COMPLETED BY PERSONNEL INSTALLING FACILITY. 

Installed By 
Title Signature Date 

ANY ATTEMPT TO AL.TER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 



C KY TRAN SPORTATI 0 N CAB IN E l  TC 99-1 E 
Rev. 

04/2008 Departrnent of Highways / 
Permits Branch 

APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION: 
N ~ ~ ~ ,  Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Mahan 

ADDRESS us 25w 
CITY Williamsburg 

STATE Kentucky ZIP CODE 40769 

PHONE. area code (-) 606 549-3600 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 

COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

0 PRIVATE ENTRANCE: 0 Single Family [7 Farm 

m UTILITY: 0 Overhead (XI Underground 

0 GRADE: 0 Fill 0 Landscape on 

0 AIRSPACE- 0 Agreement [7 Lease 
RNV 

- 

OTHER: (Specify) 

0 Cash 

SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ /@* @ 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE' 

- 
PROJECT IDENTIFICATION. 

ACCESSCONTROL a By Permit 0 Partial Full 
PRIORITY ROUTE NO KY 3423 

MILEPOINT 0 Left Right 0 X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS 1x1 Const 0 Design 

PROJECT # STATE 

PROJECT # FEDERAL 

C O U N N  
OVo 

ROAD/STREET NAME KY 39.2 3 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc.) 
[E3 Applicant's Plans 
0 Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
0 TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs. and Conditions) 

TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttinyflrimming Specs.. and conditions) 

0 TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) 
0 I C  99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 

TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
0 I C  99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
0 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs.) 
c] TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
0 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 
c] Other Attachments (Specify): 

k 
CALL 7 GLi.,L FREE 
-$9+752-Q0()7. 

Far Euried LmwCabk Lscmsnz; 
INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabinet as a guarantee of confor- 
mance with the Department's Encroachment Pennit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Departnient It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. --. 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE 

615 L. F. 3" PVC SDR-21 Pipe 

Applicant certifies project area does 
require a KPDES KYR I O  permit. 

0 does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one  acre 

- .-- I 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ): Applicant 0 does Ix] does not intend to apply for excess RNV. 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the perniit accornpanyirig perrnit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this ericroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents arid place the permit package in a safe place for future referen&. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the encroachment 
permit inspecfor fo review at all times. Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation o f  this permit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGUlATlONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



TC 99-1 E t 
d Rev. 

04l2008 

TRANSPORTATION C A B I N E ~  - 
epartment of Highways 

*#-0&/69 w Permits Branch 
Released Date ENCROACHMENT PER PERMITNO. I 

OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
- 

SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: 

- -- - 
INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has 

APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION“ 
N ~ M E .  Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Mahan 

ADDRESS. us 25w 
CITY Williamsburg 

STATE. Kentucky ZIP CODE, 40769 

PHONE: area code (-??..% ) 549-3600 

Fnr 
. I-880-752-6037 

U l  D k F 2 >  ’I ,,,.-+:-.-- 
I - ..- - L. . . _. .. 

deposited with t-G-Cabinet as a &larantee of confor- 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 

COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

a PRIVATE ENTRANCE: c] SingleFamily 0 Farm 

Ix1 UTILITY, 0 Oyerhead Underground 

0 GRADE: 0 Fill 0 Landscapeon 

(7 AIRSPACE: (7 Agreement Lease 
Riw 

c] OTHER: (Specify) 

‘Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY: a Bond 0 Cash 

SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ / T a  9 I 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION: 

ACCESS CONTROL: El By Permit Partial 0 Full 

COUNTY: PRIORITY ROUTE NO. KY 92 
MILEPOINT: 11-2-11.4 [E3 Left Right 0 X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS: 0 Maint. El Const 0 Design 

PROJECT # STATE: //&p-/fi - &// “dlz 
PROJECT # FEDERAL.: 

ROADlSTREET NAME: 1 
ATTAC H ME NTS : 

0 Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Mise ) 
a Applicant‘s Plans 
c] Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
0 TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs and conditions) 
0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttingnrimming Specs. and Conditions) 
c] TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and conditions) 
0 TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 

TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
0 TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
0 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs.) 
0 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 

TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 
n Other Attachments (Specify): 

north side: 

south side: 
100 L F. 4“ Ductile Iron CI. 350 Pipe, 700 L. F. 3” PVC SDR-17 Pipe 

200 L. F. 4“ Ductile Iron CI. 350 Pipe, 200 L F 3” PVC SDR-I7 Pipe, 1 ea. 3” Blowoff Assembly 

Applicant certifies project area 0 does U does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. - 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ): Applicant 0 does does not intend to apply for excess RNV. 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the t e n s  on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF M E  ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIEILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe plare for future reference. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work sife for the encroachment 
permit inspector to review at all times. Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation of this permif. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



The permittee agrees to the following terms and cono. i: 

1 The permittee shall comply with and is bound by the requirements of the Department's Permits Manual as revised to and in effect on the date 
of the issuance of this permit which is made a part hereof by reference 

Permittee agrees that if the Department determines that vehicular capacity deficiencies or over capacity conditions develop as a result of the 
installation and use of this facility, the permittee shall adjust, relocate, or reconstruct the facilities and/or provide and bear the expenses for 
signs, auxiliary lanes, or other corrective measures reasonably deemed necessary by the Department and as set forth in the Department's 
Permit Manual within a reasonable length of time afler receipt of written notice regarding such adjustments, relocation. additions, 
modifications, andlor corrective measures, such time to be specified in the notice. In cases where traffic signals are permitted or required, as 
determined by the Department, the costs for signal equipment and installation(s) shall be borne by the permittee andlor the Department in 
accordance with Department policy then in force as set forth in the Traffic Manual Any modifications to the permittee's entrance necessary to 
accommodate signalization (including necessary easement(s) on private property) shall be the responsibility of the permittee, at no expense to 
the Depaftment (This applies only to Entrance Permits ) 

The said encroachment will not infringe on the frontage rights of an abutting owner without written consent of the said owner as hereto. "l(we) 
consent to the granting of attached permit." 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 

6. 

7 

8 .  

9 

10" 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

v'' Date (This does not apply to utilities which serve the general public.) 
Any permit granted hereunder shall be with the full understanding that it shall not interfere with any similar rights or permits heretofore granted 
to any other party except as otherwise provided by law 

A plan prepared by 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which describes the facilities to be constructed by the permittee for which facilities this permit is 
granted, The permittee agrees as a condition to the issuance of the permit to construct and maintain such facilities in accordance with said 
plan, and the permittee shall not use the facilities authorized herein in any manner contrary to that prescribed by this permit and plan Normal 
usage and routine maintenance only are authorized under this permit. 

Permittee shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices as revised to and in effect on the date of the issuance of this permit 
which is made a part hereof by referen%. 

Permittee shall at all times from date when work is first commenced and until such time as all facilities are removed from the right-of-way 
premise, defend, protect, and save harmless the Department from all liability, claims, and demands arising OlJt of work undertaken by the 
permittee pursuant to this permit, due to any negligent act or omission by the permittee. its servants, agents, employees, or contractors. This 
provision shall not inure to the benefit of any third party or operate to enlarge any liability of the Department beyond that existing at common 
law if this right to indemnity did not exist. 

Upon a violation of any of the provisions of this permit, the Department may revoke the permit by giving notice to the permittee in writing to 
remove from the right-of-way any facilities placed thereon within a reasonable time as set forth in the notice. and in the event said facilities are 
not so removed, and the right-of-way restored the Department may cause same to be removed, and the costs thereof shall be charged to the 
permittee. 

The permittee, his successors and assigns shall use the encroachment premises in compliance with all Federal requirements imposed 
pursuant to the provisions of the Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000-1) and regulations of the U S. Department of 
Transportation as set forth in Title 49 C.F.R., Part 21, and as said regulations may be amended 

Permittee agrees that in the event it should become necessary, as may be reasonably determined by the Department, for the facilities covered 
by this permit to be removed or relocated in connection with the reconstruction, relocation, or improvement of the abutting highway, the 
Department may revoke this permit and require removal or relocation by the permittee at his own expense according and pursuant to the 
procedures provided in Paragraph 8 above except in those cases where the Department is required by law to pay any or all the same. 

The permittee understands and agrees that this permit is personal to the permittee and shall not inure to his successors and assigns without 
the written approval of the Department that he is bound by the provisions of this permit as long as the encroachment exists unless a written 
release has been obtained from the Department (Does not apply to utilities serving the general public ) 

If the work authorized by this permit is on a project in the construction phase, it shall be the responsibility of the permittee to make personal 
contact with 
prime contractor on the project. 

This permit does not alleviate any requirements of any other government agency 

Permittee agrees to keep the priority route in which this permit was issued clear of dirt. mud, and debris during construction and for the life of 

and dated 

Resident Engineer on the project to coordinate the permitted work with the State's 
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this permit 
ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT (being duly authorized representatlvelowner) DOES AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET 
FORTH HEREIN 

c] January Ist ,  20 @ July Ist,20/13 9-*)$c?9 Q$i&kNL- 

Dale 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE TO BE COMPLETED BY PERSONNEL INSTALLING FACILITY 

Installed By 
Title Signature Date 

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 



TC 99-1 E 
Rev 

04l2008 

i RANSPORTATION CABINETY 
I_-- 

epartment of Highways ( 

I -@dS-S4 
w 

Released Date PERMITNO I 
APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION 
NAME Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Albert Mahan 

ADDRESS us 25w 
CITY Williamsburg 

STATE Kentucky ZIP CODE 40769 

PHONE. area code (606 ) 549-3600 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT 

2 COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE -BUSINESS* 

2 PRIVATE ENTRANCE Single Family 0 Farm 

a UTILITY Oyerhead Underground 

z] GRADE 0 Fill 0 Landscape on 

3 AIRSPACE c] Agreement 0 Lease 
R M I  

'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY: [XI Bond Cash 

c] SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ d7m 
0 OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE. 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION. 

ACCESSCONTROL (XI ByPermit 0 Partial 0 Full 
C O U N ~  Whitley 

MILEPOINT 2-11 a Left @ Right 0 X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS 0 Mairit Ix] Const 0 Design 

PRIORITY ROUTE NO KY 92 

PROJECT # STATE. /[*&p //p - &I co/L 
PROJECT # FEDERAL 

ROADISTREET NAME 7 9 7  
ATTACH ME NTS: 

fl Standard Drawings (List on 7% 99-21 under Misc.) 
Applicant's Plans 

fl Highway Plari and Profile Sheets 
fl TC 99-3 (Pondiny Encroachment Specs. and Conditions) 
c] TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 

TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttingnrimming Specs. and Conditions) 
TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) 
TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
I C  99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 

0 TC 99-1 3 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs ) 

0 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
0 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs and Conditions) 

Other Attachments (Specify)" 

rnance with the Department's Encroachmerit Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Department" It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all iridernnities in full force until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE. 

north side: 

south side: 
100 L F 4" Ductile Iron CI. 350 Pipe, 700 L. F 3" PVC SDR-17 Pipe 

200 L F 4" Ductile Iron CI. 350 Pipe, 200 L. F. 3" PVC SDR-17 Pipe, 1 ea. 3" Blowoff Assembly 

Applicant certifies project area 0 does 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. 

0 does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ): Applicant 0 does Ix] does not intend to apply for excess RNV 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachrnerit permit application and accompanying documents If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at fhe work site for the encroachment 
permit inspector to review at all times. Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation of this permit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 

- 

THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



F . I ~ $ ~ T U C K Y  TRANSPORTATION CABINET TC 99-1 E 
Department of Highways 1 2 1  

Permits Branch 
Released Date ENCROACHMENT PERMIT PERMIT 

-_____--- -- 
IDENTIFICATION: 
Whitley County Water District N A M ~ :  

CONTACT PERSON: A'bert Mahan 

I ADDRESS: 19sus25w 
CITY: Williamsburg 

STATE: Kentucky ZIP CODE: 40769 

606 549-3600 I PHONE: area code (~ ) 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 

c] COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE I. BUSINESS' 

fl PRIVATE ENTRANCE: [7 SingleFamily [II Farm 

IJTILITY: c] Overhead Underground 

0 GRADE: I3 Fill c] Landscapeon 

fl AIRSPACE: 0 Agreement c] Lease 
RMI  

~~~~~V~~ OTHER: (Specify) 

I 'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY: Ix] Bond 

0 SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ 

c] OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: 

PROJECT I DENTI FlCATlON: 

ACCESSCONTROL: [x1 ByPermit [II Partial [II Full 

C O U N N :  PRIORITY ROUTE NO: KY 
MILEPOINT: 16217.0 Lefi Right [E3 X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS: 0 Maint. Ix1 Const. Design 

PROJECT # STATE: 

PROJECT # FEDERAL: 

//-/&5--//CF-/O& s/& -017 

ROADlSTREET NAME" k Y / %  f 
ATTACHMENTS: 

c] Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc.) 
[E3 Applicant's Plans 
c] Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
c] TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-5 (Tree CuttingTTrimming Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) 
a TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 

TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs.) 
TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabinet as a guarantee of confor- 
mance with the Department's Encroachment Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Department. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORKTO BE DONE. 

__I-- - _I-_.- 

MP 16.2: 
60 L. F. Bore and Case for 3 Pipe (across KY 1064) 

1 ea. 8 '  x 3 Tie-In (east side) 
MP 17.0: 

Connect to 3" Gate Valve (west side) 

Applicant certifies project area Ls1 does 0 does not exceed ane acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 

does 1x1 does not intend to apply for excess RMI. 
~ _ _ _ _ -  ---- 

--- 
When the work is mmpleted in arzordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the encroachment 
permit inspector to review at all times. Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation of this permit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AlJTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



The permittee agrees to the following terms and cond : I Permit NO. j 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7. 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12. 

13 

14 

The permittee shall comply with and is bound by the requirements of the Department's Permits Manual as revised to and in effect on the date 
of the issuance of this permit which is made a part hereof by reference 

Permittee agrees that if the Department determines that vehicular capacity deficiencies or over capacity conditions develop as a result of the 
installation and use of this facility. the permittee shall adjust, relocate, or reconstruct the facilities andlor provide and bear the expenses for 
signs, auxiliary lanes, or other corrective measures reasonably deemed necessary by the Department and as set forth in the Repartmenf's 
Permit Manual within a reasonable length of time afler receipt of written notice regarding such adjustments, relocation, additions, 
modifications, andlor corrective measures, such time to be specified in the notice In cases where traffic signals are permitted or required, as 
determined by the Department, the costs for signal equipment and installation(s) shall be borne by the permittee and/or the Department in 
accordance with Department policy then in force as set forth in the Traffic Manual. Any modifications to the permittee's entrance necessary to 
accommodate signalization (including necessary easement(s) on private property) shall be the responsibility of the permittee, at no expense to 
the Department (This applies only to Entrance Permits ) 

The said encroachment will not infringe on the frontage rights of an abutting owner without written consent of the said owner as hereto: "l(we) 
consent to the granting of attached permit." 

Date 
Any permit granted hereunder shall be with the full understanding that it shall not interfere with any similar rights or permits heretofore granted 
to any other party except as otherwise provided by law. 

(This does not apply to utilities which serve the general public) 

A plan prepared by 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which describes the facilities to be constructed by the permittee for which facilities this permit is 
granted The permittee agrees as a condition to the issuance of the permit to construct and maintain such facilities in accordance with said 
plan, and the permittee shall not use the facilities authorized herein in any manner contrary to that prescribed by this permit and plan. Normal 
usage and routine maintenance only are authorized under this permit. 

Permittee shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices as revised to and in effect on the date of the issuance of this permit 
which is made a part hereof by reference. 

Permittee shall at all times from date when work is first commenced and until such time as all facilities are removed from the right-of-way 
premise. defend, protect. and save harmless the Department from all liability, claims, and demands arising out of work undertaken by the 
permittee pursuant to this permit, due to any negligent act or omission by the permittee. its servants, agents, employees, or contractors This 
provision shall not inure to the benefit of any third party or operate to enlarge any liability of the Department beyond that existing at common 
law if this right to indemnity did not exist. 

Upon a violation of any of the provisions of this permit, the Department may revoke the permit by giving notice to the permittee in writing to 
remove from the right-of-way any facilities placed thereon within a reasonable time as set forth in the notice. and in the event said facilities are 
not so removed, and the right-of-way restored the Department may cause same to be removed, and the costs thereof shall be charged to the 
permittee 

The permittee, his successors and assigns shall use the encroachment premises in compliance with all Federal requirements imposed 
pursuant to the provisions of the Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000-1) and regulations of the U S. Department of 
Transportation as set forth in Title 49 C.F.R., Part 21, and as said regulations may be amended. 

Permittee agrees that in the event it should become necessary, as may be reasonably determined by the Department, for the facilities covered 
by this permit to be removed or relocated in connection with the reconstruction, relocation, or improvement of the abutting highway, the 
Department may revoke this permit and require removal or relocation by the permittee at his own expense according and pursuant to the 
procedures provided in Paragraph 8 above except in those cases where the Department is required by law to pay any or all the same. 

The permittee understands and agrees that this permit is personal to the permittee and shall not inure to his successors and assigns without 
the written approval of the Department that he is bound by the provisions of this permit as long as the encroachment exists unless a written 
release has been obtained from the Department. (Does not apply to utilities serving the general public ) 

If the work authorized by this permit is on a project in the construction phase, it shall be the responsibility of the permittee to make personal 
contact with 
prime contractor on the project. 

This permit does not alleviate any requirements of any other government agency. 

Permittee agrees to keep the priority route in which this permit was issued clear of dirt, mud, and debris during construction and for the life of 

and dated 

Resident Engineer on the project to coordinate the permitted work with the State's 
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this permit 
ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT (being duly authonzed representativelowner) DOES AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET 
FORTH HEREIN 

c] January Ist, 20 Efi July Ist,  20/0 9-1 5-07 W h U - - -  
Completion Date Rate n Signature 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

7i-C F & d z & L z -  (hcia...fik 3 \(4L 
Title Signature fi-& Date 

PRIVAlE ENTRANCE TO BE COMPLETED BY PERSONNEL INSTALLING FACILITY 

Installed By 
Title Signature Date 

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 



~ ' ~ ? ~ % T u c K Y  TRANSPORTATION CABINET TC 99-1 E 
Department of Highways i ,--q 

Released Date PERMIT 

APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION 
NAME Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Albert Mahan 

ADDRESS j9  us 25w 
CITY Williamsburg 

ZIP CODE 40769 STATE" Kentucky 

606 ) 549-3600 PHONE. area code (- 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT 

CI COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE- 0 Single Family 0 Farm 

UTILITY. Overhead Underground 

GRADE. 0 Fill Landscapeon 

0 AIRSPACE. [ZI Agreement [ZI Lease 
RNV 

'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY: [x1 Bond 0 Cash 

[ZI SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ ZaoLfi- 
OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION 

ACCESSCONTROL W By Permit CI Partial 0 FUII 
COUNTY Whltley PRIORITY ROUTE NO Ky 1064 

MILEPOINT 2,17 i% Left @ Right [E3 X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS 0 Mairit [x1 Const 0 Design 
PROJECT # STATE / / - L S - / / $ - / &  s' -0L7 

ROADISTREET NAME KY/akq/ 
PROJECT # FEDERAL 

ATTACH ME NTS 

Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc ) 
[x1 Applicant's Plans 
0 Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 

TC 99-3 (Poriding Encroachment Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-5 (Tree Cutting/Trimrning Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and conditions) 

TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
c] TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
c] TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 

TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs.) 
TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 

0 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabinet as a guarantee of confor- 
mance with the Department's Encroachment Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of !$ as determined by 
the Departrnerit It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE 

I____.____I_ - 

M P 1 6 2  
60 L F Bore and Case far 3' Pipe (across KY 1064) 

1 ea 8 '  x 3 Tie-In (east side) 
MP 17.0. 

Connect to 3 Gate Valve (west side) 

Applicant certifies project area 0 does 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. 

0 does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 
-- 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ), Applicant 0 does [x1 does not intend to apply for excess RNV 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit docurnents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE..lt is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the e n c r o a c h m J  
permit inspector to review at all times. Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation of  this permit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSlITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



CKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET r;'] 
0 41 "V . ----Lc 

Department of Highways 

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 

E 
I PermitsBranch 

Released Date PERMIT NO. I 1- 6 2 OFc 09 
APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION" 
NAME, Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Albert Maha' 

ADDRESS: us 25w 
CITY: Williamsburg 

STATE ZIP CODE. 40769 

PHONE: area code (____ ) 606 549-3600 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT- 

0 COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE: 0 Single Family 0 Farm 

rx] UTILITY. 0 Overhead Underground 

0 GRADE: 0 Fill 0 Landsrape on 

0 AIRSPACE. Agreement 0 Lease 
RNV 

_. 

'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

0 SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ /a/ &%?# &' 

0 OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 

INDEMNITY: tx] Bond 0 Cash 

- 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: 

TC 99-1 E 
Rev. - ' 2008 

&I! 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION 

ACCESSCONTROL (XI ByPermit Partial 0 Full 

COUNTY PRIORITY ROUTE NO KY 26 

MILEPOINT 1-99* + a Left bf Right ttil X-ing 
PROJECT STATUS 0 Maint tx] Const Design 

PROJECT # STATE. 

PROJECT # FEDERAL 

ROADlSTREET NAME. / c / v  r 6  

//--4/P -//$ -0026  bcz? -a/& 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc.) 
rx] Applicant's Plans 
0 Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 

TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area lJsage Specs, and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttingirrimming Specs. and Conditions) 
c] TC 99-6 (Chemiral lJse of Specs, and Conditions) 

TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 

0 TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
[7 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs..) 

TC 99-22 (Agreement for Servirzs to be Performed) 
TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 

0 Other Attachments (Specify): 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabinet as a guarantee of confor- 
mance with the Department's Encroachment Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Department. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE. 

MP 0.8: 40 L. F. Bore and Case for 3" Pipe (across KY 26), 2 ea. 8 x 3" Tie-in (one each side) 
MP 9.1 to 9.9: 4,340 L. F. 3" PVC SDR-21 Pipe, 3 ea. 3" Gate Valve, 1 ea. 3" Blowoff Assembly (all west side) 
MP 1.5 (east side), MP 12.6 (west side), and MP 12.8 (west side). 8" x 3" Tie-in at each point 

Applicant certifies project area 0 does does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. --- 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ). Applicant 0 does [XI does not intend to apply for excess RNV 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that YOU understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the encroachment 
Dermit insoector to review at all times. Failure to meet this reouiremenf may result in cancellation of this Demit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



The permittee agrees to the following terms and condii. i 

1 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8 .  

9 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

The permittee shall comply with and is bound by the requirements of the Department's Permits Manual as revised to and in effect on the date 
of the issuance of this permit which is made a part hereof by reference 

Permittee agrees that if the Department determines that vehicular capacity deficiencies or over capacity conditions develop as a result of the 
installation and use of this facility. the permittee shall adjust, relocate. or reconstntct the facilities and/or provide and bear the expenses for 
signs, auxiliary lanes, or other corrective measures reasonably deemed necessary by the Department and as set forth in the Department's 
Permit Manual within a reasonable length of time afler receipt of written notice regarding such adjustments, relocation. additions, 
modifications, and/or corrective measures, such time to be specified in the notice. In cases where traffic signals are perrnitted or required, as 
determined by the Department, the costs for signal equipment and installation(s) shall be borne by the permittee andlor the Department in 
accordance with Department policy then in force as set forth in the Traffic Manual Any modifications to the permittee's entrance necessary to 
accommodate signalization (including necessary easement@) on private property) shall be the responsibility of the permittee. at no expense to 
the Department. (This applies only to Entrance Permits ) 

The said encroachment will not infringe on the frontage rights of an abutting owner without written consent of the said owner as hereto "l(we) 
consent to the granting of attached permit." 

Date 
Any permit granted hereunder shall be with the full understanding that it shall not interfere with any similar rights or permits heretofore granted 
to any other party except as otherwise provided by law. 

(This does not apply to utilities which serve the general public ) 

A plan prepared by 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which describes the facilities to be constructed by the permittee for which facilities this permit is 
granted.. The permittee agrees as a condition to the issuance of the permit to construct and maintain such facilities in accordance with said 
plan, and the permittee shall not use the facilities authorized herein in any manner contrary to that prescribed by this permit and plan. Normal 
usage and routine maintenance only are authorized under this permit. 

Permittee shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices as revised to and in effect on the date of the issuance of this permit 
which is made a part hereof by reference" 

Permittee shall at all times from date when work is first commenced and until such time as all facilities are removed from the right-of-way 
premise, defend, protect, and save harmless the Department from all liability, daims. and demands arising out of work undertaken by the 
permittee pursuant to this permit, due to any negligent act or omission by the permittee, its servants, agents, employees, or contractors. This 
provision shall not inure to the benefit of any third party or operate to enlarge any liability of the Department beyond that existing at common 
law if this right to indemnity did not exist. 

Upon a violation of any of the provisions of this permit, the Department may revoke the permit by giving notice to the permittee in writing to 
remove from the right-of-way any facilities placed thereon within a reasonable time as set forth in the notice. and in the event said facilities are 
not so removed, and the right-of-way restored the Department may cause same to be removed, and the costs thereof shall be charged to the 
permittee. 

The permittee, his successors and assigns shall use the encroachment premises in compliance with all Federal requirements imposed 
pursuant to the provisions of the Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 1J S.C. 2000-1) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation as set forth in Title 49 C.F.R., Part 21, and as said regulations may be amended. 

Permittee agrees that in the event it should become necessary, as may be reasonably determined by the Department, for the facilities covered 
by this permit to be removed or relocated in connection with the reconstruction, relocation, or improvement of the abutting highway. the 
Department may revoke this permit and require removal or relocation by the permittee at his own expense according and pursuant to the 
procedures provided in Paragraph 8 above except in those cases where the Department is required by law to pay any or all the same. 

The permittee understands and agrees that this permit is personal to the permittee and shall not inure to his successors and assigns without 
the written approval of the Department that he is bound by the provisions of this permit as long as the encroachment exists unless a written 
release has been obtained from the Department (Does not apply to utilities serving the general public.) 

If the work authorized by this permit is on a project in the construction phase, it shall be the responsibility of the permittee to make personal 
contact with 
prime contractor on the project 

This permit does not alleviate any requirements of any other government agency 

Permittee agrees to keep the priority route in which this permit was issued clear of dirt, mud, and debris during construction and for the life of 

and dated 

Resident Engineer on the project to coordinate the permitted work with the State's 
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this permit 
ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT (being duly authorized representativelowner) DOES AGREE TO ALL. TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET 
FORTH HEREIN 

0 January Ist, 20 July Ist, 2O/d ?--/sa '3 
Comaletion Date Date Sionature 

I RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL a h 

I I' Title Sionature 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE" TO BE COMPLETED BY PERSONNEL INSTALLING FACILITY. 

Installed By 
Title Signature Date 

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 



CKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET --Jjl 
Department of Highways ( z_ 

Released Date PERMIT NO. 

APPLICANT IDENTIFICATION' 
NAME Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Albert Mahan 

ADDRESS " us 25w 
CITY. Williamsburg 

STATE Kentucky ZIP CODE 40769 

PHONE area code ( _ _  ) 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT 

[7 COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

c] PRIVATE ENTRANCE Single Family Farm 

[XI UTILITY [7 Overhead a Underground 

606 549-3600 
--L__ 

Iz] GRADE: 

c] AIRSPACE: 

Fill Landscapeon 
RNV 

Agreement 0 Lease 

OTHER: (Specify) 

'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY: !Zl Bond 0 Cash 

Iz] SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ /a/ ms OC.' t [7 OTHER 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION" 

ACCESSCONTROL: ByPerniit c] Partial Full 

COUNTY: PRIORITY ROUTE NO" KY 26 
MILEPOINT 9-1-9"9* + @ Left ha Right @ X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS. U Maint. Const. 17 Design 

PROJECT # STATE: 

PROJECT # FEDERAL 

//-A&/ -//$ -do26 mP -a/& 

ROADlSTREET NAME: KY 26 
ATTACHMENTS. 

0 Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc.) 
[XI Applicant's Plans 
0 Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
0 TC 99-3 (Pondirig Encroachment Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
TC3 TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttingn'rimming Specs. and Conditions) 
fl TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. arid Conditions) 
c] TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
c] TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
0 TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
0 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs ) 
0 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
c] TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 
c) Other Attachments (Specify): 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE 

-- 

mance with the Department's Encroachment Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Department It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE. 

MP 0.8: 40 L F Bore and Case for 3' Pipe (across KY 26), 2 ea. 8" x 3 '  Tie-in (one each side) 
MP 9 1 to 9.9: 4,340 L. F 3" PVC SDR-21 Pipe, 3 ea. 3" Gate Valve, 1 ea. 3' Blowoff Assembly (all west side) 
MP 1.5 (east side), MP 12.6 (west side), and MP 12 8 (west side): 8" x 3" Tie-in at each point 

Applicant certifies project area 0 does 
require a KPDES KYR I O  permit. 

0 does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ). Applicant 0 does [XI does not intend to apply for excess RNV 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents arid drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the enc roachms 
permit inspector to review at all times. Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation of this permit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, 'THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMEN'T AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



TRANSPORTATION CABINET TC 99-1 E 
partment of Highways r:zq 

Released Date PERMIT N 
-.- 

APPLICANT I DENTI FICATION 
NAME. Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON Albert Mahan 
ADDRESS" 19 S tJS 25W 

CITY Williamsburg 

STATE Kentucky ZIP CODE 40769 

PHONE. area code (- 606 ) 549-3600 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 

n COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS* 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE: Single Family 0 Farm 

UTILITY. Overhead Underground 

GRADE. 0 Fill 0 Landscapeon 

AIRSPACE: 0 Aareement Lease 
RMI 

'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY: tx] Bond 0 Cash 

SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $ /&! @, = 
OTHER 

iA3 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSLJRANCE AGENCY OR 
SELF-INSURED RE PRESENTATIVE: 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION. 

ACCESS CONTROL: Ix] By Permit 0 Partial Full 

MILEPOINT: 0.0a"2 0 Lefl Ix] Right a X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS: Maint. tx] Const. 0 Design 

PROJECT # FEDERAL: 

PRIORITY ROUTE NO. KY COUNTY: Whitley 

PROJECT # STATE: //-ALP,.//& - 0006 am -oa/ 

ROADlSTRE ET NAME: K Y d  
ATTACHMENTS 

Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc ) 
tx] Applicant's Plans 

Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
0 TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Spers and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-5 (Tree CuttingTTrimming Specs. and Conditions) 
0 TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) 

TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
0 TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
c] TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
3 TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs ) 
3 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
1 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 
3 Other 

E 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabinet as a guarantee of confor- 
mance with the Department's Encroachment Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Department. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force until 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly acmpted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WQRKTO BE DONE. 

- 

60 L. F. 8" PVC SDR-17 Pipe (across KY 6), 925 L. F. 3" PVC SDR-17 Pipe (south side) 
60 L. F. Bore and Case for 8" Pipe (across KY 6), 30 L F. Open Cut and Case for 3" Pipe (across Perkins Lane) 
1 ea. 8" Gate Valve, 3 ea. 3" Gate Valve 
1 ea 3" Blowoff Assembly 

Applicant certifies project area does 0 does not exceed one acre Projects disturbing more than one acre 
- require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ)" Applicant 0 does Ix] does not intend to apply for excess RMI. 
-. 

When the work is completed in accordanrx? with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is important that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference. 

A copy of this permit and all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readily available at the work site for the encroachment 
permit inspector to review at all times. Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation of this permit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 



The permittee agrees to the following terms and condi --, Permit No. 1 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4 

5 

6. 

7" 

a. 

9. 

10. 

11 

12. 

13. 

14 

The permittee shall comply with and is bound by the requirements of the Department's Pemiits Manual as reviced to and in effect on the date 
of the issuance of this permit which is made a part hereof by reference 

Permittee agrees that if the Department determines that vehicular capacity deficiencies or over capacity conditions develop as a result of the 
installation and use of this facility, the permittee shall adjust, relocate, or reconstruct the facilities andlor provide and bear the expenses for 
signs, auxiliary lanes, or other corrective measures reasonably deemed necessary by the Department and as set forth in the Department's 
Permit Manual within a reasonable length of time afler receipt of written notice regarding such adjustments, relocation, additions, 
modifications, andlor corrective measures, such time to be specified in the notice. In cases where traffic signals are permitted or required, as 
determined by the Department. the costs for signal equipment and installation(s) shall be borne by the permittee andlor the Department in 
accordance with Department policy then in force as set forth in the Traffic Manual Any modifications to the permittee's entrance necessary to 
accommodate signalization (including necessary easement(s) on private property) shall be the responsibility of the permittee, at no expense to 
the Department. (This applies only to Entrance Permits.) 

The said encroachment will not infringe on the frontage rights of an abutting owner without written consent of the said owner as hereto: "l(we) 
consent to the granting of attached permit." 

Date 
Any permit granted hereunder shall be with the full understanding that it shall not interfere with any similar rights or permits heretofore granted 
to any other party except as otherwise provided by law. 

(This does not apply to utilities which serve the general public.) 

A plan prepared by 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which describes the facilities to be constructed by the permittee for which facilities this permit is 
granted The permittee agrees as a condition to the issuance of the permit to construct and maintain such facilities in accordance with said 
plan, and the permittee shall not use the facilities authorized herein in any manner contrary to that prescribed by this permit and plan Normal 
usage and routine maintenance only are authorized under this permit 

Permittee shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices as revised to and in effect on the date of the issuance of this permit 
which is made a part hereof by reference 

and dated 

Permittee shall at all times from date when work is first commenced and until such time as all facilities are removed from the right-of-way 
premise, defend, protect, and save harmless the Department from all liability, claims, and demands arising out of work undertaken by the 
permittee pursuant to this permit, due to any negligent act or omission by the permittee, its servants, agents, employees, or contractors. This 
provision shall not inure to the benefit of any third party or operate to enlarge any liability of the Department beyond that existing at common 
law if this right to indemnity did not exist. 

Upon a violation of any of the provisions of this permit, the Department may revoke the permit by giving notice to the permittee in writing to 
remove from the right-of-way any facilihes placed therem', 
not so removed, and the rightrof7wa$ restored the DepBrtm 

The permittee, his successors and assigns shall use tne encroachment premises in compliance with all Federal requirements imposed 
pursuant to the provisions of the Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000-1) and regulations of the 11,s. Department of 
Transportation as set forth in Title 49 C F . R s  Part 21, and as SaidTegulations may be amended. 

Permittee agrees that in the event it should become necessary, as may be reasonably determined by the Department, for the facilities covered 
by this permit to be removed or relocated in connection with the reconstruction, relocation, or improvement of the abutting highway, the 
Department may revoke this permit and require removal or relocation by the permittee at his own expense according and pursuant to the 
procedures provided in Paragraph 8 above except in those cases where the Department is required by law to pay any or all the same. 

The permittee understands and agrees that this permit is personal to the permittee and shall not inure to his successors and assigns without 
the written approval of the Department that he is bound by the provisions of this permit as long as the encroachment exists unless a written 
release has been obtained from the Department. (Does not apply to utilities serving the general public.) 

If the work authorized by this permit is on a project in the construction phase, it shall be the responsibility of the permittee to make personal 
contact with 
prime contractor on the project 

This permit does not alleviate any requirements of any other government agency 

Permittee agrees to keep the priority route in which this permit was issued clear of dirt, mud, and debris during construction and for the life of 

a reasonable time as set forth in the notice. and in the event said facilities are 
ay cause same to be removed, and the costs thereof shall be charged to the 

permittee I ,  

Resident Engineer on the project to coordinate the permitted work with the State's 

A 
N 
Y 

A 
-r 
T 
E 
M 
P 
T 

l- 
0 

A 
L 
T 
E 
R 

T 
H 
I 
S 

F 
0 
R 
M 

C 
0 
N 
S 
T 
I 
T 
IJ  
T 
E 
S 

A 

v 
0 
I 
D 

P 
E 
R 
M 
I 
T 

this permit. 
ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 

I THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT (being duly authorized representativelowner) DOES AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET 
FORTH HEREIN 

Signature 
January Ist, 20 W J u l y  Ist, 2010 + 5 -a9 

Completion Date Date /3 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

3 \%Ab x Z h J P  -Ed Title ZZ- a/w Signature Date 

PRIVATE ENTRANCE TO BE COMPLETED BY PERSONNEL INSTALLING FACILITY 

Installed By 
Title Signature Date 

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER THIS FORM CONSITUTES A VOID PERMIT. 



TRANSPORTATION CABINET 
partment of Highways i 

Permits Branch 

Released Date CH PERMIT N 
- - -  

APPLICANT I DE NTI FlCATl ON 
NAME Whitley County Water District 

CONTACT PERSON A'bert Mahan 

ADDRESS us 25w 
CITY Williamsburg 

STATE Kentucky ZIP CODE 40769 

PHONE area code (__  ) 606 549-3600 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT 

3 COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS' 

r] PRIVATE ENTRANCE. c] Single Family fl Farm 

UTILITY Overhead a Underground 

7 GRADE 0 Fill c] Landscapeon 
R M I  

'Electronic PDF file required of final plans and specifications 

TYPE OF INDEMNITY" Bond c] Cash 

3 SELF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED $18 m. 
7 OTHER 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 

- --- 
c;D 

-- 
SELF-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE. 

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION 

ACCESSCONTROL (XI ByPemt t  0 Partial 0 Full 

COUNTY PRIORITY ROUTE NO Ky 
MILEPOINT 0 Left (XI Right a X-ing 

PROJECT STATUS fl Maint [x) Const 0 Design 

PROJECT # STATE //-A/ -//& - 
PROJECT # FEDERAL 
ROAD/STREET NAME KYL 
ATTACHMENTS 

Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc ) 
Applicant's Plans 
Highway Plan and Profile Sheets 
TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs. arid Conditions) 

0 TC 99-4 (Rest Area Usage Specs arid Conditions) 
TC 99-5 (Tree Cuttinyflrimming Specs arid Conditions) 
TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) 

(XI I C  99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) 
TC 99-12 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 
TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 

c] I C  99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs ) 
0 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 

TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabinet as a guarantee of confor- 
mance with the Department's Encroachmerit Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $ as determined by 
the Department It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or permitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force until 
construction or recoristruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

~ 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE 

60 L F 8' PVC SUR-17 Pipe (across KY 6), 925 L F 3" PVC SDR-17 Pipe (south side) 
60 L F Bore and Case for 8 Pipe (across KY 6), 30 L F Open Cut arid Case for 3" Pipe (across Perkins Lane) 
1 ea 8 '  Gate Valve, 3 ea 3" Gate Valve 
1 ea 3" Blowoff Assembly 

Applicant certifies project area Cl does 
require a KPDES KYR 10 permit. 

Cl does not exceed one acre. Projects disturbing more than one acre 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE READ): Applicant 0 does Ed does not interid to apply for excess RAM. - 
When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terrns on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
PERMITEE. It is irnportant that you understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents If you 
have not done so, it is suggested that you review these documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future reference. 

A!dily available at the work site for the encroachment 
permit inspector to review at all times Failure to meet this requirement may result in cancellation of  this pemiit. 

IN THE EVENT THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR THE APPLICANT TO USE 

AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMENTS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF 
THE RIGHT'-OF-WAY, BUT' ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT 
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Kenvirons, Inc. 

KENVTRONS 

452Versailles Road Frankfart, KY 40601 Phone: (502) 695-4357 Fax: (502) 695-4363 
Civil & Environmental Engineering and Laboratory Services 

January 20,2010 

Mr. Tim Akins, President 
Akins Excavating Company, Inc. 
182 Busy Lane 
Corbin, Kentucky 40701 

RE: Whitley County Water District No. 1 
Water System Rehabilitation Project 

Dear Mr. Akins: 

Due to some unforeseen delays, the District has not been able to award the 
above referenced contract within the 90 day acceptance period specified in 
Article 18.01 of the Instructions to Bidders. Therefore, we are requesting that 
you agree to extend the acceptance period to July I, 201 0. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

+d&3?f=L 
Kenneth D. Taylor, P.E. 
Associate 

Akins Excavating Company, Inc. hereby agrees to extend the Bid Acceptance 
period on the above referenced project until July 1, 2010. 

7\-Aa-- 
Tim Akins, Presi ent Date 

F:\PROJECTS\2006\2006205\psc submittalMkins.doc 



Kenvirons, Inc. 

KENVIRONS 

452 Versailles Road * Frankfort, KY 4060 I Phone: (502) 695-4357 Fax: (502) 695-4363 
Civil & Environmental Engineering ond Loborotory Services 

November 12,2009 

Mr. Walter Estes, Chairman 
Whitley County Water District 
I 9  South Highway 25W 
Williams bu rg , Kentucky 40769 

RE: Whitley County Water District 
Water System Rehabilitation Project 

Dear Mr. Estes: 

Bids were received for the referenced project on October 29, 2009. Three (3) 
bids were received with the low bidder being Akins Excavating Co., Inc. 
Attached for your reference is a tabulation of the received bids. Please refer to 
the table for a summary of project costs. 

It is hereby recommended to award the contract to Akins Excavating Co., Inc. in 
the amount of $680,618.00. We are very familiar as is the District with Akins’ 
work and are sure they have the personnel, equipment and experience to 
complete the project in a timely professional manner. 

Sincerely, 

Kenneth D. Taylor, PE 
Associate 

Cc: Tim Schwendeman, CVADD 

Attachment 





PROJECT BUDGET 

Whitley Co. Water District - Underserved Areas 
WNSX Number: 
Grant ID # 

Line Item 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

Project Cost 
Administrative 
Legal 
Land, Appraisals, Easements, Rights of Way 
Relocation Expense 
Planning 
Engineering Fees - Design 
Engineering Fees - Construction 
Engineering Fees - Inspection 
Construction 
Equipment 
Contingency 
Other 
Total Project Cost 

Funding Sources 
1 KIA Fund B Loan 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

I O  
11 
12 

Total Funding Cost 

WX21235434 

Total 
14,000.00 
7,500 .00 
7,500.00 

5,000.00 
51,680.00 
12,920.00 
44,100.00 

680,618.00 

24,682.00 

848,000.00 

$848,000.00 

848,000.00 

Enter Dates: 
Preliminary 

Revised 
As Bid 10/29/2009 

F:\PROJ ECTS\;!006\2006205\Budgetasbid 1 02909 1 1 /I 3/2009 



EXHIBIT E 
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P.O. Box 4279 Menibel-s AlCPA 

Harrogate, TN 37752 
(423) 869-9045 o (423) 869-9046 B Emailr bandwcpas@beIIsouth.net 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Commissioners 
Whitley County Water District 
Williamsburg, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate fund information of Whitley County Water District, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, 
which collectively comprise Whitley County Water District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Whitley County Water District’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Whitley County Water District, as of December 31, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position, and 
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 25, 2009, on 
our test of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 5 - 6 is not a required part of the basic financial statements 
but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquires of management 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, 
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Harrogate, Tennessee 
March 25,2009 

Kimberly Barnett, CPA Gary Williams, CPA 

mailto:bandwcpas@beIIsouth.net
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL'YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 

The financial management team of the Whitley County Water District: Walter B. Estes, Chairperson, 
Andrew D. Meadors, Treasurer presents this narrative to help those who review these financial 
statements to better understand them, their schedules, and notes. It is our intent that this 
discussion provide all parties interested in  the District's financial condition, especially the citizens 
of Whitley County, Kentucky, a better understanding of the District's operations and financial status. 

The District reports it annual financial statements in  a required model format issued by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 

Should any of reader of these statements have any questions or desire additional information, 
please contact Andrew D. Meadors, Treasurer. 

Financial Higbligbts 

e As of December 31, 2008, the District's assets ($14,842,915) exceeded liabilities ($3,744,684) 
by $10,404,493. This excess includes the value of capital assets plus resources restricted 
to specific projects by law, regulation, or contractual agreement ($1 0,283,789) and 
unrestricted resources available to continue District operations in the next fiscal year 
($1 20,704). 
Unrestricted cash balances as of December 31, 2008 was $217,602, receivables of $258,078, 
and provision for uncollectible accounts of $(10,648) for a total current assets of $456,032 
and current liabilities payable from those funds were $693,738. The difference is payable 
from restricted cash and cash equivalents, the balance after using restricted cash for the 
construction payable would finance operations for more than one month. This is a 
reasonable operating cushion that the District attempts to maintain. 
Net assets, increased in the proprietary fund by $1,189,222, to a December 31 balance of 
$91 0,404,493. $120,704 of this amount is unrestricted and available to continue operations 
into the next fiscal year. The District anticipated this increase in  the net assets of the 
proprietary fund, primarily due to construction grant receipts. 
The District's total bonded debt decreased by $51,703 due to normal debt service payments. 

e 

e 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The District provides one major category of services one major activity: business-type activity, 
which is funded with user fees and charges. The business-type activity is water services. 

The statements report separately on the detail of business activity. The financial statements include 
two major sections: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. 

The first two statements, the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Assets present an overview of the District's business-type service. The former 
reports the financial condition of the District as of December 31. It reports all of the District's short- 
term and long-term assets and liabilities. The latter reports how the District's net assets changed 
during the 2008 fiscal year, it summarizes the revenues and expenditures of the past year and 
shows there was a reasonable increase in  net assets. User fees and charges are evaluated yearly to 
insure coverage of expenses. 
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Proprietary Fund Statements 

The three primary statements reporting on the proprietary of business-type activities are: 
Statement of Net Assets-Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets-Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Cash Flows-Proprietary Funds 

The three Proprietary Fund Statements demonstrate that the utility operations continue to grow and 
to  be financially sound. Net assets increased by 11% this year, primarily due construction grant 
activity. 

Proprietary Fund current assets exceed current liabilities by more than $269,000. This amount is 
unrestricted and available to fund future operations. 

Each of the reserve funds (Depreciation, Debt Service, Operations and Maintenance) required under 
contractual agreements with the District's debt holders is being funded to  levels required. 

The Proprietary Fund operation is currently producing sufficient revenue t o  fund payments for past 
capital improvements, maintenance and operating expenses, and minor on-going additions to  the 
infrastructure. 
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
DECEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable - customers 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 
Prepaid insurance 

Non-current assets: 
Restricted assets - 

Total current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Total restricted assets 

Capital assets: 
Land 
Equipment, structures, vehicles 
Distribution system 
Accumulated depreciation 
Construction in-progress 

Capital assets, net of 

Other assets: 
Deposits - utilitiy 
Prepaid debt service 
Miscellaneous other assets 
Bond related costs 
Accumulated amortization bond costs 

Total other assets 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable/accrued liabilities 
Accrued taxes 
Accrued interest payable 
Construction payable 
Current bonds payable 

Total current liabilities 
Non-current liabilities: 
Customer deposits 
Escrow charges 
Bonds payable 

Total non-current liabilities 

Total liabilities 
NET ASSETS 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of 
Restricted for: 
Deposits 
Capital projects 
Debt service 

Unreserved 
Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

2008 ____ 2007 ___ 

$ 217,602 $ 116,120 
253,432 258,078 

(10,648) (10,648) 
5,588- 

465,032 364,492 --- 

1,358,861 514,485 
.__ 1,358,861 514,485 

14,013 14,013 
434,075 397,758 

10,253,020 10,253,020 
(1,925,822) (1,801,118) 
4,234,005 ,_ 3,304,395 . 

13,009,291 12,168,068 

2,000 2,000 
133,005 

50 50 
9,665 9,665 

(1,984) ( I  ,710) 
9,731 143,010 

14,377,883 12,825,563 

3 14,842,915 3 13,190,055 

3 108,595 $ 109,316 
12,768 14,922 
21,012 14,933 

498,063 
53,300 48,500 

187,671 693,738 

209,151 195,080 
2,533 2,533 

3,533,000 - 3,589,500 
3,744,684 3,787,113 

4,438,422 ___I 3,974,784 

- 

-- 

8,924,928 8,578,568 

159,083 153,478 
528,709 37,030 
671,069 304,426 
120,704 - 141,769 

10,404,493 9,215,271 

3 14,842,915 3 13,190,055 
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

- PROPRIETARY FUND 

Operating revenues: 
Water sales 
Other operatin'g revenue 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expense: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Purchased water 
Fuel 
Chemicals and lab 
Repairs, maintenance, and supplies 
Contracted services 
Rental 
Transportation 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expense 

Income from operations 

Non-operating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Grant revenue 
Other non-operating revenue 
Interest expense 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

2007 - -  2008 

$ 1,449,664 $ 1,383,464 
37,535 . 38,011 

1,487,199 --- 

204,234 
71,036 

588,966 
22,519 

621 
50,006 
73,081 
2,564 

14,982 
19,879 

773 
17,021 

- 124,705 

1,421,475 

365,341 
53,034 

540,305 
17,242 

284 
51,360 
78,573 

8 
7,054 

20,087 
41 1 

16,057 
124,704 -- 

1,190,386 1,074,460 

296,813 -- 347,015 

8,518 29,106 
1,031,049 866,178 

14,289 4,181 
(159,761) - (161,447) - 

892,409 739,704 

1,189,222 1,086,719 

9,215,271 8,128,552 

$ 10,404,493 $ 9,215,271 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received from customers and others 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payments to employees for services 
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2008 I 2007 

$ 1,476,965 $ 1,388,528 
(832,997) (828,080) 
(204,234) (165,341) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 439,734 -- 395,107 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Proceeds from short-term note - interim financing 
Repayment short-term note - interim financing 
Bond proceeds 
Grants received 
Other receipts 

(334,582) (1,442,998) 
(51,703) (48,500) 

(161,447) (244,266) 
147,961 

(271,200) 
295,000 

1,031,049 830,290 
14,289 4,181 

Net cash provided from capital and related financing activities 497,606 (729,532) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest earned 8,518 - 20,446 

Net cash provided by investing activities 8,518 20,446 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 945,858 (313,979) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 630,605 944,584 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,576,463 $ 630,605 

Reconciliation of (loss) from operations to net cash 
provided by operating activities 

Income from operations $ 296,813 $ 347,015 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 124,704 124,704 
(Increase) decrease in receivables (4,646) (32,957) 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid assets 5,588 (88,059) 
Increase in other liabilites 14,071 26,499 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses __ 3,204 17,905 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 439,734 $ 395,107 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
DECEMBER 31,2008 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A - REPORTING ENTITY 

Whitley County Water District was created pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statute 74 
through the Whitley County Fiscal Court, September 13, 1960. The District is operated 
under the direction of three commissioners. The District provides water service to 
customers within its service area. 

The criteria used to determine which accounting entities, agencies, commissions, boards, 
and authorities are part of the District’s operations include how the budget is adopted, 
whether debt is secured by general obligation of the District, the District’s duty to cover 
and deficits that may occur and supervision over the accounting functions. 

The District does not have any blended or discreetly present component units. 

B - GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-wide financial statements (the statement of net assets and the statement 
of activities) report information on all the activities of the primary government and its 
component units. There are not governmental activities, only a business-type activity is 
reported. Business-type activities rely mostly on fees and charges that are designed to 
recover the costs of operations, including the cost of capital. 

The statement of activities outlines the direct expenses of the District’s major function and 
the program revenues generated by that program. Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, 
services, or privileges provided by the given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Other items not properly included among program 
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

The fund statements include separate statements for the proprietary fund and the 
enterprise fund is reported as separate columns in the financial statements. 

C - MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
PRESENTAION 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of 
related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Commercial accounting standards of accounting and financial reporting issued on or 
before December I, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and 
proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict 
with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31 , 2008 

Governments also have the option of following subsequent commercial accounting 
guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same 
limitation. The District has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

D - ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY 

Cash and investments 

Unrestricted Cash and Investments - Unrestricted operating cash funds are classified as 
cash and cash equivalents in the Financial Statements. 

Restricted Cash and Investments - Restricted cash is set apart to satisfy debt service and 
reserve requirements defined in bonding ordinances and long term notes. 

Receivables 

Accounts receivable recorded in the Enterprise fund are net of an allowance for 
uncollectible accounts receivable of $1 0,648. 

Inventories 

The District does not stock an inventory, items are ordered as needed. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure, are reported 
in the applicable business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

The District has established a capitalization policy to recognize capital assets as assets 
with an initial individual cost of more than $1,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of 
two years. Such assets are recorded at historical costs or estimated historical costs if 
purchased or constructed. The costs or normal maintenance and repairs that do not add 
to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. 

Fixed assets are recorded in the respective funds and depreciated using the straight-line 
method. Major additions are recorded in the respective property accounts; replacements, 
maintenance, and repairs, which do not materially improve or extend the life of the 
respective assets, are charged to earnings. Distribution system assets and buildings are 
depreciated on the straight-line basis with an estimated useful life of 40 - 50 years. Other 
equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis with an estimated useful life of 5 - 7 
years. 

Compensated Absences 

It is the District's policy to grant paid leave to employees. The District allows a limited 
carryover each year which is not material. At December 31, 2008 no provision has been 
made for compensating balances for accumulated absences. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31 , 2008 

Long-Term Obliuation 
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types, long-term debt is 
reported as liabilities in the applicable business-type activities and proprietary fund type 
statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. 
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable unamortized issuance costs. 

E - ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
BUDGETARY INFORMATION 

The budget is only for planning purposes and in not an ordinance. 

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

The District reporting entity considers highly liquid investments (including restricted 
assets) to be cash and cash equivalents. Deposits - At year-end, the carrying amount of 
the District’s deposits were $630,605. The bank balances were covered by $200,000 federal 
deposit insurance and are secured by pledged securities. The District’s deposits are 
Category I credit risk. 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31,2008, is as follows: 

Balance Additonsl Retirements1 Balance 
Business-type Activities 1/1/08 Completions Adjustments 12/31/08 
Capital assets at 

historical cost 
Land $ 14,013 $ $ $ 14,013 
Equipmenffvehicles 397,758 36,317 434,075 
Distribution system 10,253,020 -- 10,253,020 

historical cost 10,664,791 36,317 10,701,108 

Equipmenffvehicies 124,001 124,001 
Distribution system 1,677,117 124,704 1,801,821 

Total accumulated depreciation 1,801,118 124,704 1,925,822 
Construction in progress 3,304,395 929,610 4,234,005 

Capital assets, net $ 12,168,068 $ 841,223 $ $ 13,009,291 

Total capital assets at 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Business-type activities 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Revenue Bonds - Revenue bonds outstanding consist of debt issued by the District for 
water infrastructure acquisitions. Bond indentures contain significant requirements for 
annual debt service and flow of funds through various restricted accounts. The District is 
in compliance with all significant requirements of the bond covenants. 

The following is a summary of scheduled changes in long-term debt for December 31, 
2008: 

Balance Balance Due 
January 1, December 31, Within 

Bonds 2008 Additions Deductions 2008 One Year 
Series 1994 $ 639,000 $ $ (12,500) $ 626,500 $ 12,500 

Series 2000 355,000 (5,000) 350,000 5,000 

Series 2006 295,000 (3,200) - 291,800 3,200 

Total $ 3,638,000 $ $ (51,703) $ 3,586,297 $ 48,500 

Series 1998 549,000 (9,000) 540,000 9,000 

Series 2003 1,800,000 (22,003) 1,777,997 22,000 

Rural Development Agency has acquired all of the Revenue Bonds. At December 31,2008 
the District had $133,005 paid ahead with Rural Development for debt service 
requirements. 

The following is a summary of scheduled debt service requirements to retire the District’s 
long-term bonds: 

Year Interest 
2009 $ 157,740 
201 0 155,163 
201 1 152,467 
201 2 149,664 
201 3 149,664 

Subtotal 764,698 

Thereafter 2,409,966 

Total $ 3,174,664 

Principal 
$ 53,300 

55,400 
59,100 
60,700 
63,900 

292,400 

3,293,897 

$ 3,586,297 

Total 
$ 21 1,040 

21 0,563 
21 1,567 
197,845 
21 3,564 

1,044,579 

5,703,863 

$ 6,748,442 

Other information on the District’s long-term indebtedness is summarized below: 

Obligation Rate Maturity Original Amount Security 
Series 1994 Bonds 4.50% 01101133 750,000 Water revenues 
Series 1998 Bonds 4.50% 01101138 600,000 Water revenues 
Series 2000 Bonds 4.50% 01101140 377,000 Water revenues 
Series 2003 Bonds 4.50% 01101142 1,860,000 Water revenues 
Series 2006 Bonds 4.1 25% 01 IO1 145 295,000 Water revenues 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31,2008 

NOTE 6 .. MAJOR SUPPLIERICONTRACT 

The District has entered into contracts to purchase water for resale from the City of 
Williamsburg, City of Corbin City Utilities Commission, and the City of Jellico Municipal 
Board of Public Utilities. For the period ended December 31, 2008, the District paid 
$588,966 for these services. 

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

There have been no subsequent events that are likely to have a material adverse impact on 
the affected funds of the District. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OYER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
To the Cornmissioners 
Whitley County Water District 
Williamsburg, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Whitley County Water District as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated March 25, 2009. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Sfandards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. 

Internal Control over Financial Reaortinq 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered Whitley County Water District’s internal control over 
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Whitley 
County Water District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of Whitley County Water District’s internal control over financial reporting. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely 
basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely 
affect the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of 
the entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the 
entity’s internal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more 
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or 
detected by the entity‘s internal control. 

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

ComDliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Whitley County Water District’s financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect 
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Whitley County Water District in a separate letter 
dated March 25. 2009. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, Board of 
Trustees, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Harrogate, Tennessee 
March 25,2009 

Kimberly Bamett, CPA Gary William, CPA 

mailto:bandwcpas@bellsouth.net
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WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
DECEMBER 31,2008 

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

I. 
Whitley County Water District. 

The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of 

2. No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses were disclosed during the audit of 
the general purpose financial statements and reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report 
On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting And On Compliance And Other Matters 
Based On An Audit Of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With Government 
Auditing Standards. 

3. 
County Water District were disclosed during the audit. 

No instances of noncompliance material to the basic financial statements of Whitley 

4. Whitley County Water District was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

REPORTABLE CONDITIONS 

None. 

NON COMPLIANCES 

None. 

MATERIAL WEAKNESS 

None. 

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Inadequate segregation of duties. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

se financial statements are the responsibility of Whitley County Water District's management. Our 
is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit. 

ur audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 

on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
sessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
verall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 

ion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

the United States of America. 

th Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 22, 2008, on our 
iance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 

ment Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

discussion and analysis on pages 5 - 6 is not a required part of the basic financial statements 
generally accepted in the United States of 

d by the U.S Office of Management and 
fit Organizations, and is not a required 
c financial statements. The schedule of 

diting procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
material respects in relation to the basic financial 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 

ncial management team of the Whitley County Water District: Walter B. Estes, Chairperson, 
D. Meadors, Treasurer, and Kathy Moyers, general office manager presents this narrative to 
se who review these financial statements to better understand them, their schedules, and 
It is our intent that this discussion provide all parties interested in  the District's financial 
n, especially the citizens of Whitley County, Kentucky, a better understanding of the 
s operations and financial status. 

rict reports it annual financial statements in  a required model format issued by the 
ental Accounting Standards Board. 

any of reader of these statements have any questions or desire additional information, 
ontact Andrew D. Meadors, Treasurer. 

As of December 31, 2007, the District's assets ($13,190,055) exceeded liabilities ($3,974,784) 
by $9,215,271. This excess includes the value of capital assets plus resources restricted to 
specific projects by law, regulation, or contractual agreement ($9,073,502) and unrestricted 
resources available to continue District operations in  the next fiscal year ($141,769) 
Unrestricted cash balances as of December 31 , 2007 was $116,120, receivables of  $242,748, 
and prepaid assets of  $5,588 for a total current assets of  $364,492 and current liabilities 
payable from those funds were $187,671. The balance, or surplus, would finance District 
operations for about less than one month. This is a reasonable operating cushion that the 
District attempts to maintain. 
Net assets, increased in the proprietary fund by $1,086,719, to a December 31 balance of 
$9,215,271. $24,587 of this amount is unrestricted and available to  continue operations into 
the next fiscal year. The District anticipated this increase in  the net assets of  the 
proprietary fund, primarily due to construction grant receipts. 
The District's total bonded debt increased by $249,000 due to issuance of a $295,000 bond 
and normal debt service payments. 

of the Financial Statements 

rict provides one major category of services one major activity: business-type activity, 
funded with user fees and charges. The business-type activity is water services. 

ements report separately on the detail of business activity. The financial statements include 
r sections: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. 

o statements, the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Net Assets present an overview of the District's business-type service. The former 

financial condition of  the District as of December 31. It reports all of the District's short- 
ng-term assets and liabilities. The latter reports how the District's net assets changed 
2007 fiscal year, it summarizes the revenues and expenditures of  the past year and 

re was a reasonable increase in  net assets. User fees and charges are evaluated yearly to 
rage of expenses. 
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Proprietary Fund Statements 

The three primary statements reporting on the proprietary of business-type activities are: 
Statement of Net Assets-Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets-Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Cash Flows-Proprietary Funds 

The three Proprietary Fund Statements demonstrate that the utility operations continue to  grow and 
to be financially sound. Net assets increased by 12% this year, primarily due construction grant 
activity. 

Proprietary Fund current assets exceed current liabilities by more than $176,821. This amount is 
unrestricted and available to fund future operations. 

Each of the reserve funds (Depreciation, Debt Service, Operations and Maintenance) required under 
contractual agreements with the District’s debt holders is being funded to levels required. 

The Proprietary Fund operation is currently producing sufficient revenue to fund payments for past 
capital improvements, maintenance and operating expenses, and minor on-going additions to the 
infrastructure. 
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NT OF CASH FLOWS - PRbvRIETARY FUND 
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2007 and 2006 

2007 __ 2006 

LOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
eceived from customers and others $ 1,388,528 $ 1,087,641 

payments to suppliers for goods and services (828,080) (751,790) 
payments to employees for services __._ (165,341) ( 163,O.F6) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 395,107 ._ 172,835 

LOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
isition of capital assets (1,442,998) (1,859,474) 

I paid on capital debt (48,500) (46,000) 
paid on capital debt (244,266) ( I  54,508) 
s from short-term note - interim financing 147,961 126,244 
ent short-term not - interim financing (271,200) 

295,000 
830,290 2,274,933 

4,181 4,115 

Net cash provided from capital and related financing activities (729,532) 345,310 

LOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
20,446 18,475 

Net cash provided by investing activities 20,446 18,475 - 
(31 3,979) 536,620 Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 944,584 407,964 

d cash equivalents, end of year $ 630,605 $ 944,584 

iliation of (loss) from operations to net cash 
ed by operating activities 

from operations $ 347,015 $ 60,275 
nts to reconcile net loss to net 

ided by operating activities: 
124,704 124,704 

ease in receivables (32,957) (26,304) 
ease in prepaid assets (88,059) 

26,499 22,728 
ase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 17,905 (8,568) 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 395,107 $ 172,835 

accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



Page 8 

STATEMENTSOFREVENUE,EXPENSEANDCHANGESINFUNDNETASSETS 

WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 and 2006 

- PROPRIETARY FUND 
- 

2007 2006 

$ 1,383,464 $ /1,107,068 
38,011 34,681 

1,421,475 1,141,749 

Operating revenues: 
Water sales 
Other operating revenue 

Total operating i3VenUeS 

Operating expense: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Purchased water 
Fuel 
Chemicals and lab 
Repairs, maintenance, and supplies 
Contracted services 
Rental 
Transportation 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expense 

Income from operations 

165,341 
53,034 

540,305 
17,242 

284 
51,360 
78,573 

8 
7,054 

20,087 
41 I 

163,01'6 
59,786 

501,495 
18,436 

608 
87,426 
54,159 
3,457 
6,923 

43,952 
1,800 

16,057 15,712 
124,704 124,704 

1,074,460 1,081,474 

347,015 60,275 

Non-operating revenues (expenses): Interest income 29,106 IC 18,475 
Grant revenue 866,178 2,274,933 
Other non-operating revenue 4,181 4,115 

(159,761) 0- (154,508) Interest expense 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) __ 739,704 2,143,015 

L I ,086,719 2,203,290 

8,128,552 5,925,262 

Net assets, end of year $O 9,215,271 $ 8,128,552 

-- Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



L,, RIETARY FUND 
NTY WATER DISTRICT 

ASSETS 

cash equivalents 
receivable - customers 
for uncollectible accounts 

insurance 
Total current assets 

cash equivalents 
Total restricted assets 

ent, structures, vehicles 

ction in-progress 
Capital assets, net of 

s other assets 

amortization bond costs 
Total other assets 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

blelaccrued liabilities 

yable - Kentucky Rural Water 

Total current liabilities 

Total non-current liabilities 

Total liabilities 
NET ASSETS 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 
g notes to the basic financial statements. 

e+ 

2007 

$ 116,120 
253,432 
( I  0,648) 

364.492 
5 , 5 8 8  

- 514,485 
514.485 

14,013 
397,758 

10,253,020 
(1,801,118) 
3,304,395 

-. 12,168,068 

2,000 
133,005 

50 
9,665 

I (1,710) 
143,010 

12,825,563 

$ 13,190,055 

- 

$ 109,316 
14,922 
14,933 

48,500 
187,671 

195,080 
2,533 

3,589,500 
3,787,113 

3,974,784 

8,578,568 

153,478 
37,030 

304,426 
141,,769 

9,215,271 

$ 13,190,055 

Page 7 

2006 

$ 96,445" 

- 

220,475 
(10,648) J 

2,034 V' - 
308,306 

848,139v 
848,139 

--- 

8,463/ 
348,458 

10,253,020 
(1,676,414)~' 
1791 543 --- - 10,725,070 ? 

2,000 
46,000 

70 
8,027 

(1.436) d 
- I  - - - I  -. 

54,661 

11,627,870 

$ 11,936,176 

$ 108,385'"*' 
10,088 
2,793 

126,244 
t 46.000 .- I - - - _  

293,510J 

168,581.v" - 2,533 
3,343,000 ,- 

3,514,114 

72E,826 

140,202 
481,059 
226,878 
24,587 

8,128,552 

$ 11,936,176 I/ 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A - REPORTING ENTITY 

Whitley County Water District was created pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statute 74 
through the Whitley County Fiscal Court, September 13, 1960. The District is operated 
under the direction of three commissioners. The District provides water service to 
customers within its service area. 

The criteria used to determine which accounting entities, agencies, commissions, boards, 
and authorities are part of the District’s operations include how the budget is adopted, 
whether debt is secured by general obligation of the District, the District’s duty to cover 
and deficits that may occur and supervision over the accounting functions. 

The District does not have any blended or discreetly present component units. 

B - GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-wide financial statements (the statement of net assets and the statement 
of activities) report information on all the activities of the primary government and its 
component units. There are not governmental activities, only a business-type activity is 
reported. Business-type activities rely mostly on fees and charges that are designed to 
recover the costs of operations, including the cost of capital. 

The statement of activities outlines the direct expenses of the District’s major function and 
the program revenues generated by that program. Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, 
services, or privileges provided by the given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Other items not properly included among program 
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

The fund statements include separate statements for the proprietary fund and the 
enterprise fund is reported as separate columns in the financial statements. 

C - MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
PRESENTAION 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of 
related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as al l  
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Commercial accounting standards of accounting and financial reporting issued on or 
before December I, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and 
proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict 
with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
TY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 

ments also have the option of following subsequent commercial accounting 
e for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same 
n. The District has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

TS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY 

icted Cash and Investments - Unrestricted operating cash funds are classified as 
d cash equivalents in the Financial Statements. 

ed Cash and Investments - Restricted cash is set apart to satisfy debt service and 
requirements defined in bonding ordinances and long term notes. 

receivable recorded in the Enterprise fund are net of an allowance for 
ble accounts receivable of $10,648. 

trict does not stock an inventory, items are ordered as needed. 

which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure, are reported 
ble business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial 

rict has established a capitalization policy to recognize capital assets as assets 
nitial individual cost of more than $1,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of 

Such assets are recorded at historical costs or estimated historical costs if 
or constructed. The costs or normal maintenance and repairs that do not add 

ue of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. 

ets are recorded in the respective funds and depreciated using the straight-line 
Major additions are recorded in the respective property accounts; replacements, 
nce, and repairs, which do not materially improve or extend the life of the 

assets, are charged to earnings. Distribution system assets and buildings are 
on the straight-line basis with an estimated useful life of 40 - 50 years. Other 

is depreciated on a straight-line basis with an estimated useful life of 5 - 7 

ict's policy to grant paid leave to employees. The District allows a limited 
h year which is not material. At December 31, 2007 no provision has been 

ompensating balances for accumulated absences. 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

Lonu-Term Obliaation 
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types, long-term debt is 
reported as liabilities in the applicable business-type activities and proprietary fund type 
statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. 
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable unamortized issuance costs. 

E - ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
BUDGETARY INFORMATION 

The budget is only for planning purposes and in not an ordinance. 

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

The District reporting entity considers highly liquid investments (including restricted 
assets) to be cash and cash equivalents. Deposits - At year-end, the carrying amount of 
the District’s deposits were $630,605. The bank balances were covered by $200,000 federal 
deposit insurance and are secured by pledged securities. The District’s deposits are 
Category 1 credit risk. 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2007, is as follows: .,---- 
Balance Additonsl Reti rementsl Balance 
1/1/06 Completions Adjustments 12/31/07 Business-tvoe Activities 

- _ _ ~ _ _ _ _  
Capital assets at 
historical cost 
Land $ 8,463 $ 5,550 $ 
Equipmenthehicles 348,458 49,300 
Distribution system 10,253,020 

Total capital assets at 
historical cost 10,609,941 54,850 

Equiprnenffvehicles I 18,884 5,117 
Distribution system 1,557,530 11 9,587 

Less accumulated depreciation for: -.I 

Total accumulated deweciation 1.676.414 124.704 1.801 .11 I 
Construction in progress 

Capital assets, net $ 10,725,070 $ 1,442,998 $ 
Business-type activities 

. .  
1,791,543 1,51z,a52 
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- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

e Bonds - Revenue bonds outstanding consist of debt issued by the District for 
nfrastructure acquisitions. Bond indentures contain significant requirements for 
debt service and flow of funds through various restricted accounts. The District is 
liance with all significant requirements of the bond covenants. 

lowing is a summary of scheduled changes in long-term debt for December 31, 

Balance Balance Due 
January 1, December 31, Within 

2006 Additions Deductions 2007 One Year - 
$--  651,000 $ $ (12,000) $ 639,000 $ 12,500 

998 557,000 ( 8,O 0 0 ) 549,000 9,000 

003 1,821,000 (21,000) 1,800,000 22,000 
000 3 6 0,O 0 0 (5,000) 355,000 5,000 

92 West 295.000 295.000 3,200 

$ 3,389,000 $ 295,000 $ (46,000) $ 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
TY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 

3,638,000 $ 48,500 
c 

elopment Agency has acquired all of the Revenue Bonds. At December 31,2007 
rict had $133,005 paid ahead with Rural Development for debt service 

lowina is a summary of scheduled debt service requirements to retire the District’s 

Interest Principal 
$ 162,448 $ 51,700 

Total 
$ 214,148 

160,186 53,300 21 3,486 
157,740 55,400 213,140 
155,163 59,100 197,845 
’I 52,467 60,700 213,167 

788,004 280,200 1,051,786 

2.539.517 3.357.800 5.897.317 

Subtotal 

$ 3,327,521 $ 3,638,000 

. .  

!3 6.949.1 03 

er information on the District’s long-term indebtedness is summarized below: 

Is 
Rate Maturity Original 

4.50% 01 101 133 1 
-- -. Amount Security 

‘50,000 Water revenues 
ies 1998 Bonds 4.50% 0 110 I I38 600,000 Water revenues 
ies 2000 Bonds 4.50% 0 1 10 1 I40 377,000 Water revenues 

Bonds 4.50% 01 101 142 1,860,000 Water revenues 
s t  Bonds 4.1 25% 01 101 145 295,000 Water revenues 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

Page 14 

D 

NOTE 6 - MAJOR SUPPLIEWCONTRACT 

The District has entered into contracts to purchase water for resale from the City of 
Williamsburg, City of Corbin City Utilities Commission, and the City of Jellico Municipal 
Board of Public Utilities. For the period ended December 31, 2007, the District paid 
$540,305 for these services. 

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

There have been no subsequent events that are likely to have a material adverse impact on 
the affected funds of the District. 



Y WATER DISTRICT 
CHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

NOTE A - Basis of Presentation 

Whitley County Water District complies with OMB Circular A-133 minimum requirements 
for the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. Federal programs are listed 
individually by federal organization. Federal awards expended are identified by catalog of 
domestic assistance numbers or other identifying numbers. 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is prepared on the same fiscal year as 
Whitley County Water District. 

Expenditures for direct costs are recognized as incurred using cost accounting principles 
contained in OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles For State, Local, and Indian Tribal 
Governments. 
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WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON 
L OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-I33 

or's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
rements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its 
ponsibility af Whitley County Water District's management. Our responsibility 
y County Water District's compliance based on our audit. 

of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
tandards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 

reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 

and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

itley County Water District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
licable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31,2007. 

type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential 
r detected by the entity's internal control. 

prevented or detected by the entity's internal control. 

- 
'A 



Report On Compliance With Requirements Applicable 
To Each Major Program And On Internal Control Over Compliance In Accordance With OMB Circular A-I33 
(Continued) 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Commissioners, and federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. 

A. O M ,  P d C  @d+-- 
- L  

April 22, 2008 
Harrogate, Tennessee 
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ATER DISTRICT 

ses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of 

deficiencies or material weaknesses were disclosed during the audit of 
financial statements and reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report 
Over Financial Reporting And On Compliance And Other Matters 

Of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With Government 

s of noncompliance material to the basic financial statements of Whitley 
osed during the audit. 

or material weakness were disclosed during the audit of 
I over major federal awards programs 

liance for the audit of the major federal award program for 
expresses an unqualified opinion on all major federal 

no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for Whitley 
District reported in this schedule. 

tested as a major programs included: Water and Waste Disposal Systems 
nities (CFDA #10.760). 

ng Type A and Type B programs was $300,000. 

County Water District was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 

YEAR FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

LE CONDITIONS 

IAL WEAKNESS 

YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

quate segregation of duties. 



FINANCIAL STbmCMENT 

WHITLEY COUNTY WATEk OISTRICT #1 

PREPARED BY: J & J ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICE INC 



WHITLEY COUNTY WATER nTSTRICT NO. 1 
WILLIAMSBURG, UCKY 

Period: 12/01/2009 to 12/31/2009 

2009 CURRENT PERIOD 
ACTUALS 

All Sub Accounts 
Amoun t Rat io 

INCOME AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 

INCOME 
Metered Sales to Residential $ 105,064.12 94.86 $ 
Metered Sales to Commercial 4,424.90 3.99 
Metered Sales to Public Auth 1,272.92 1.15 

NET INCOME $ 110,761.94 100.00 $ 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Payroll Taxes $ 1,081.48 .98 $ 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Depreciation Expense 
Other Taxes and Licenses 
Interest Expense 
Purchased Water 
Salaries and Wages-Employees 
Salaries and Wages-Officers 
Employee Pensions and Benefits 
Employee Benefits - Health Ins 
Employee Benefits - Dental 
Fuel for Power Production 
Chemi ca l s 
Materials and Supplies 
Contractual Services-Engineer 
Contractual Services-Account 
Contractual Services-Legal 
Contractual Services-Other 
Rental of Equipment 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance-General Liability 
Insurance-Workers Comp 
Insurance-Other 
Advertising Expense 
Bad Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Tools, Non-Depreciable 

0.00 .oo 
10,392.03 9.38 

0.00 .oo 
13,348.83 12.05 
61,333.31 55.37 
25,759.87 23.26 

916.62 .83 
3,586.16 3.24 
5,362.50 4.84 
352.90 .32 
0.00 .oo 
0.00 .oo 

7,750.41 7.00 
0.00 .oo 

800.00 .72 
0.00 .oo 

319.60 .29 
5,909.76 5.34 
3,459.14 3.12 

40.57 ,04 
0.00 .oo 
0.00 .oo  
0.00 .oo 

-Y 1,933.60 1.75 
3,004.50 2.71 

0.00 .oo 

2009 CURRENT PERIOD 

Budget : 1 
All Sub Accounts 

BUDGETS 

Amount Ratio 

143,588.00 93.18 $ 
8,366.00 5.43 
2,147.00 1.39 

154,101.00 100.00 $ 

0.00 .oo 
650.00 -42 $ 
0.00 .DO 

10,392.00 6.74 
182.00 .12 

13,348.00 8.66 
65,000.00 42.18 

916.00 .59 
1,250.00 .81 
3,500.00 2.27 
528.00 -34 

1,250.00 .81 
0.00 .oo 

3,413.00 2.21 
275.00 .18 
800.00 .52 
146.00 .09 
698.00 .45 
275.00 .18 
350.00 .23 

3,549.00 2.30 
825.00 .54 
8.00 .01 
67.00 .04 
26.00 .02 
0.00 .oo 

130.00 .08 

15,000.00 9.73 

2009 Y EAR-TO-DATE 
ACTUALS 

All Sub Accounts 
Amount Ratio 

1,563,642.54 93.97 $ 
84,438.18 5.07 
15,896.40 .96 

1,663,977.12 100.00 $ 

0.00 . oo  

24,007.60 
326.78 

124,704.36 
2,570.71 

160,225.88 
714,186.83 
191,281.29 
10,999.44 
30,603.30 
55,289.44 
3,719.75 
4,680.58 
705.90 

122,573.05 
13,644.42 
16,200.00 

0.00 
24,870.55 
18,233.85 
31,688.99 
18,587.34 
2,798.82 
3,954.50 
318.52 

X- 114,906.26 
3,627.54 
1,052.91 

1.44 $ 
r 02 

7.49 
.15 

9.63 
42.92 
11.50 
.66 
1.84 
3.32 
.22 
.28 
.04 

7.37 
.82 
.97 
. 00 

1.49 
1.10 
1.90 
1.12 
.17 
.24 
.02 

6.91 
.22 
.06 

2009 YEAR-TO-DATE 
BUDGETS 

Budget : 1 
All Sub Accounts 

Amount Rat i o  

1,736,864.00 92.13 
125,466.00 6.66 
22,884.00 1.21 

1,885,214.00 100.00 

0.00 . oo  

7,800.00 .41 
0.00 .oo 

124,704.00 6.61 
2,184.00 .12 

160, t76.00 8.50 
780,000.00 41.37 
180,000.00 9.55 
10,992.00 .58 
15,000.00 .80 
42,000.00 2.23 
6,336.00 .34 
15,000.00 .80 

0.00 .oo 
40,956.00 2.17 
3,300.00 .18 
9,600.00 .51 
1,752.00 .09 
8,376.00 .44 
3,300.00 .18 
4,200.00 .22 
42,588.00 2.26 

96.00 .01 
804.00 .04 
312.00 .02 
0.00 .oo 

1,560.00 .08 

9,900.00 .53 



WHITLEY COUNTY WATER nTSTRICT NO. 1 
WILLIAMSBUl Y 

Period: 12/01/2009 t o  12/31/2009 

2009 CURRENT PERIOD 
ACTUALS 

A l l  Sub Accounts 
Amount Rat i o  

INCOME AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 

Reimbursed Expenses 
Supplies - Office 
Supplies - Pump Maintenence 
Supplies - Meter Maintenence 
Telephone 
Uniform Rental 
I1 t i li t i e s  
Postage / Shipping 
Equipment Repairs 
Travel 
Monitoring Services 
Employee Training & Education 
Supplies .- General Maintenance 
Membership Dues 

OPERATING EXEPNSE 

0.00 .oo 
3,092.13 2.79 

62.63 -06 
0.00 .oo 

580.23 .52 
858.72 .78 
895.65 .81 

1,241.32 1.12 
24.95 .02 
0.00 .oo 
30.00 .03 
0.00 .00 
0.00 .oo 
0.00 .oo 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 152,136.91 137.35 $ 

2009 CURRENT PERIOD 

Budget : 1 
A l l  Sub Accounts 

BUDGETS 

Amount Ratio 

0.00 .oo 
909.00 .59 
250.00 .16 
694.00 .45 
950.00 .62 
310.00 .20 

1,365.00 .89 
1,786.00 1.16 
154.00 .10 
98.00 .06 
29.00 -02 
71.00 .05 
926.00 .60 
115.00 .07 

130,235.00 84.51 
--------------- ------_--I---_- 

OPERATING INCREASE OF (DECREA) $ (41,374.97) 37.35- $ 23,866.00 

OTHER INCOME 

In teres t  and Dividend Income $ 880.70 .80 $ 750.00 
Misc Service Revenues 0.00 .oo 350.00 
Penalties Charged 0.00 . oo  3,250.00 
Other Water Revenue 0 .00  .oo  7.00 
New Project Revenue 35,451.78 32.01. 0.00 
Income - Payment from Jana T 0 .00  .oo  10.00 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME $ 36,332.48 32.80 $ 4,367.00 

NET INCREA OR (DEC) NET ASSETS $ (5,042.49) 4.55- $ 28,233.00 

15.49 

9 49 
.23 

2.11 
. 00 
. 00 
-01 

2.83 

18-32 

2009 YEAR-TO-DATE 
ACTUALS 

All Sub Accounts 
Amount Ratio 

112.30 .O1 
31,218.57 1.88 
4,259.18 .26 
10,807.17 .65 
1,182.05 .43 
5,111.74 .31 
15,398.01 -92 
15, 143.79 .91 
4,452.50 .27 

0.00 .00 
360.00 .02 
585.00 .04 

2,436.31 .15 
1,325.00 .08 

$ 1,794,140.23 107.82 

2009 Y EAR-TO-DATE 
BUDGETS 

Budget: 1 
A l l  Sub Accounts 

Amount Ratio 

0.00 .00 
10,908.00 .58 
3,000.00 .16 
8,328.00 .44 
11,400.00 .60 
3,720.00 .20 
16,380.00 .87 
21,432.00 1.14 
1,848.00 .10 
1,176.00 .06 
348.00 .02 
852.00 .05 

11,112.00 -59 
1,380.00 .07 

$ (130,163.11) 7.82- $ 322,394.00 17.10 

$ 2,572.53 .15 $ 9,000.00 .48 
5,810.00 .35 4,200.00 .22 
6,252.24 .38 39,000.00 2.07 

0.00 .00 84.00 .OO 
1,088,068.34 65.39 0.00 .oo 

200.00 .01 120.00 .O1 

$ 1,102,903.11 66.28 $ 52,404.00 2.78 

$ 972,740.00 58.46 $ 374,798.00 19.88 



WHITLEY COUNTY WATER nTSTRICT NO. 1 
WILLIAMSBURG, XCKY 

BALANCE SnlsLT 

As of 12/31/2009 

2009 
ACTUALS 

All Sub Accounts 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

WCWD Forcht Bank Sinking Funds $ 74,575.05  
Cash - Drawer 104.92  
Cash in Bank 60,137.29  
Petty Cash 145.84 
WCWD - Customer Deposit Fund 171 ,513 .46  
WCWD - Capital Improve Fund 287,724.24  
WCWD 1 Depreciation Fund 153,480.65  
WCWD - 1994 Bond Fund 260,295.84  
WCWD- Multi County Coal S.W.P. 62,585.78 
WCWD - Forcht Bank Depr Fund 6,866.69  

TOTAL CASH $ 1 ,077 ,429 .76  ' 

J _______I-__----- 

Customer Accounts Receivable $ 7 2 , 0 8 0 . 5 5 d  
Other Accounts Receivable 24,249.89  
Acc Prov for Uncollectable Acc (10 ,648 .21)  
Utility Depos is t - Jel lico 2,000.00  
Prepayments - Insurance 5 ,587 .79  

---------------- 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 93,270.02  

Construction Work in Progeress $ 
Nonutility Property 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Collection and Impounding Res 
Wells and Springs 
Supply Mains 
Pumping Equipment 
Office Furniture and Equipment 
Transportation Equipment 
Tools Shop and Garage Equip 
Lab Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Misc Equipment 
Dist Reservoirs and Standpipes 
Transmission and Dist Mains 
Services 
Meters and Meter Installations 
Water Txeatment. Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 
--- 

FIXED ASSETS 
11 ,588 ,648 .08  

21 ,211 .45  
8 ,952 .00  

46 ,319 .66  
7 ,216 .23  

81 ,298 .29  
1 ,882 ,473 .41  

83 ,713 .16  
127 ,339.26  
141 , 564.03 

18 ,707 .64  
567 .13  

2 ,869 .33  
560.00 

176 ,322.98  
2 ,335 ,538 .21  

695,207.58 
158 ,890.90  

3 ,547 .89  
2 ,050 ,526 .61  

54,783.54 

$ 15 ,385 ,204 .16  



WHITLEY COUNTY WATEP “TSTRICT NO. 1 
WTLLIAMSBU :Y 

BALANCE SHEET 

As of 12/31/2009 

2009 
ACTUALS 

All Sub Accounts 

OTHER ASSETS 
Bonds - Related Costs $ 4,796.89 
Accumulated Amortization (Bond 888.03 
Unamoritized Debt Dis and Exp 4 , 867.70 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS $ 8,776.56 

_ll________l_--_ 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ 104,421.47 
Customer Deposits 143,285.00 
Accrued Taxes 7,907.91 
Accrued Taxes - Sales Tax 165.92 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 255,780.30 
_____I____------ 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

E’MHA - 1998 Notes Payable $ 580,000.00 
E’MHA - Notes Payable 683,500.00 
RD Loan 9,053,871.53 

TOTAL BONDS PAYABLE $ 10,317,371.53 
_ _ _ _ _ l _ _ _ l _ _ _ _ _ _  



WHITLEY COUNTY WATF" qISTRICT #1 

WILLIAMSBURG, KY 

BALANCE SHEET 

As of 12/31/2009 

2009 
ACTUALS 

All Sub Accounts 

NET ASSETS 

Contributions in aid of Const 
Fed Grants in Aid to Contr 
Tap on Fees 
Unappropriated Retained Earn 

$ 

NET PROFIT (OR) LOSS $ 
-"_- 

NET ASSETS 

616,560.87  
3 ,828 ,529 .00  

994 ,056.36  
(420 ,357 .56 )  
972 ,740 .00  

. - - - - - - - - - - - - 
$ 
-- 

5,991,528.67  

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS $ 16,564,680 50 



FINANC1P.L STAT"TNT 

WHITLEY COUNTY WATER MSTRICT #I 

PREPARED BY: 5 & J ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICE INC 



WHITLEY COUNTY WATER /'-'"RICT NO. 1 
WILLIAMSBURG, K X Y  

Period: 03/01/2010 to 03/31/2010 

2010 CURRENT PERIOD 2010 CURRENT PERIOD 20 10 YEAR-TO- DATE 2010 YEAR-TO-DATE 
ACTUALS BUDGETS ACTUALS BUDGETS 

Budget : 1 Budget : 1 
A11 Sub Accounts All Sub Accounts All Sub Accounts A11 Sub Accounts 

Amount Rat io Amount Amount Ratio Amount 

INCOME AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 

INCOME 
detered Sales t o  Residential $ 114,558.98 94.36 $ 130,303.00 $ 370,056.17 94.40 $ 130,303.00 
4etered Sales to Commercial 5,176.28 4.76 7,036.00 18,997.48 4.85 7,036.00 
qetered Sales to Public Auth 1,067.66 . 8 8  1,324 .00 2,936.36 .75 1,324.00 

NET INCOME $ 121,402.92 100.00 $ 138,663.00 $ 391,390.01 100.00 $ 138,663.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 -00 0.00 

Payroll Taxes $ 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Oepreciation Expense 
Other Taxes and Licenses 
Interest Expense 
Purchased Water 
Salaries and Wages-Employees 
Salaries and Wages-Officers 
Employee Pensions and Benefits 
Employee Benefits - Sealth Ins 
Employee Benefits - Dental 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 
Contractual Services-Engineer 
Contractual Services-Account 
Contractual Services-Other 
Rental of Equipment 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance-General Liability 
Insurance-Workers Comp 
Insurance-Other 
Advertising Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Tools, Non-Depreciable 

2,181.96 
485.08 

10,392.03 
3,828.49 
12,952.00 
55,281.87 
12,366.81 

916.62 
1,843.55 
4,913.96 

0.00 
0.00 

241.35 
0.00 

800.00 
0.00 

104.14 
5,111.16 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

111.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.80 
.40 

8.56 
3.15 
10.67 
45.54 
10.19 
.76 

1.52 
4.05 
. 00 
. 00 
.20 
. 00 
.66 
. 00 
.09 

4.21 
* 00 
IO0 
. 00 
.09 
. 00 
. 00 

$ 2,001~00 
30.00 

10,392.00 
0.00 

12,952.OO 
59,516.00 
15,940.00 

916.00 

4,601.00 
310.00 
58.00 

10,214 .OO 
1,137 .OO 
1,350.00 
2,100.00 
1,519.00 
2,640.00 
1,549.00 
233.00 
329 * 00 
26.00 
302.00 
87.00 

2,550.00 

$ 4,012.53 1.02 $ 
8,814.08 2.25 
31,116.09 7.95 
3,828.49 .98 
38,856.00 9.91 
182,454.59 46.55 
38,243.79 9.76 
2,749.86 .70 
6,751.23 1.72 
19,998.46 5.10 
1,101.00 .28 

0.00 .00 
3,333.35 .85 

0.00 .oo 
2,900.00 .74 
1,827.00 -47 
6,633.27 1.69 
8,343.62 2.13 

0.00 .oo 
932.94 .24 
0.00 . oo  

131.00 .03 

0.00 .oo 
0.00 . oo  

2,001.00 
30.00 

10,392.00 
0.00 

12,952.00 
59,526.00 
15,940.00 

916.00 
2,550.00 
4,607.00 
310.00 
58.00 

10,214.00 
1,137.00 
1,350.00 
2,100.00 
1,519.00 
2,640.00 
1, 549.00 
233.00 
329.00 
26.00 
302.00 
87.00 



WHITLEY COUNTY WATER P'"TR1CT N O . l  
WILLTAMSBURC: 

Period: 03/01/2010 t o  03/31/2010 

2010 CURRENT PERIOD 2010 CURRENT PERIOD 201 0 YEAR-TO-DATE 2010 YEAR-TO-DATE 
ACTUALS BUDGETS ACTUALS BUDGETS 

Budget : 1 Budget: 1 
All Sub Accounts All Sub Accounts All Sub Accounts A l l  Sub Accounts 

Amount Rat i o  Amount Amount Rat i o  Amount 

INCOME AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 

OPERATING EXEPNSE 

ieimbursed Expenses 
supplies - Office 
Supplies - Pump Maintenence 
h p p l i e s  - Meter Maintenence 
lelephone 
4dvert is ing 
Jniform Rental 
Utilities 
Postage 1 Shipping 
Equipment Repairs 
Monitoring Services 
Employee Training & Education 
Supplies - General Maintenance 
Membership Dues 

182.00 
473.70 
0.00 
0.00 

501.80 
0.00 

423.85 
601.34 

1,212.68 
233.97 
30.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

.15 
I39 
.oo 
.oo 
.41 
.OO 
-35 
e50 

1.00 
.19 
.02 
-00 
. 00 
a00 

0.00 
2,602.00 
354.00 

599.00 
26.00 
426.00 

1,282.00 
1,262.00 
371.00 
30.00 

203.00 
110.00 

950. ao 

49.00 

435.82 
5,627.72 

0.00 
0.00 

1,789.07 
0.00 

1,120.19 
4,293.64 
3,774-61 
1,566.17 

90.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

.ll 
1.44 
. 00 
* 01, 
.46 
9 00 
* 29 

1.10 
.96 
* 40 
.02 
I O 0  

* 00 
.oo 

0.00 
2,602.00 
354.00 
950.00 
599.00 
26.00 
426.00 

1,282.00 
1 , 262.00 
371.00 
30.00 
49.00 
203.00 
110.00 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 115,189.96 94.88 $ 139,022.00 $ 380,764.52 97.14 $ 139,022.00 

OPERATING INCREASE OF (DECREA) $ 6,212.96 5.12 $ (359.00) $ 11,225.49 2.86 $ (359.00) 
--------------- _-------------- ---__-----__-I_ ----I-------_-_ 

OTHER INCOME 

In te res t  and Dividend Income $ 807.12 .66 $ 214.00 
Penalties Charged 0.00 . oo  521,OO 
New Project Revenue 0.00 .00 90,672.00 
Income - Payment from Jana T 600.00 .49 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME $ 1,407.12 1.16 $ 91,407.00 

$ 2,334.86 .60 $ 214.00 
0.00 .oo 521.00 
0.00 .oo 90,672.00 

600.00 .15 0.00 

$ 2,934.86 .75 $ 91,407.00 



WHITLEY CCUNTY WATER DTo"'RICT NO. 1 
WILLIAMSBURG, K :KY 

BALANCE SHELL 

As of 03/31/2010 

2030 
ACTUALS 

All Sub Ticcounts 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

CWD Forcht Bank Sinking Funds $ 112,048.09  
ash - Drawer 104.92  
ash in Bank 68,638.20  
etty Cash 77.31  
'CWD - Customer Deposit Fund 173,523.82  
ICWD - Capital Improve Fund 271,424.04 
ICWD - Depreciation Fund 153,859.41  
ICWD - 1994 Bond Fund 126,266.14  
ICWD- Multi County Coal S.W.P. 49,191.45  
lCWD - Forcht Bank Depr Fund 10,262.77  

'OTAL CASH $ 965,396.15  
_I-_I______-__-- 

:ustomer Accounts Receivable $ 121 ,310 .91  
kher Accounts Receivable 24,249.89  
Scc Prov for Uncollectable Acc (10 ,648 .21 )  
Jtility Deposist - Jellico 2,000.00 
?repayments - Insurance 5,587.79  

____________---- 
FOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 142,500.38  

FIXED ASSETS 
11 ,588 ,648 .08  'onstruction Work in Progeress $ 

qonutility Properry 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
,"ollection and Impounding Res 
#ells and Springs 
Supply Mains 
Pumping Equipment 
Office Furniture and Equipment 
Transportation Equipment 
Tools Shop and Garage Equip 
Lab Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Misc Equipment 
Dist Reservoirs and Standpipes 
Transmission and Dist Mains 
Services 
Meters and Meter Installations 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 

. .  
21,211.45  

8 ,952 .00  
46 ,319 .66  

7 ,216 .23  

1 ,882 ,473 .41  
83 ,713 .16  

166 ,281 .26  
141 ,564 .03  

20 ,820 .61  
567.13 

54,783.54 
2,869.33 

560.00 
176 ,322.98  

2 ,335 ,538 .21  
708 ,601.91  
225 ,386.90  

3 ,547 .89  
2 ,081 ,702 .70  

81 ,298 .29  

$ 15 ,474 ,913 .37  



WHITLEY COUNTY WATER PTnmRICT NO. 1 
WILLIAMSBURG 

EPLANCE SHEET 

As of 03/31/2010 

2010 
ACTIIALS 

All Sub Accounts 

OTHER ASSETS 
3onds - Related Costs $ 4,796.89 
lccumulated Amortization (Bond 888.03 
lnamoritized Debt D i s  and Exp 4 , 867.70 
Zmployee Savings (105.00) 

rOTAL OTHER ASSETS $ 8,671.56 
---------------- 

lOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILJTIES 
Accounts Payable $ 69,707.86 
Customer Deposits 143,345.00 
Accrued Taxes 8,144.71 
Accrued Taxes - Sales Tax 165.92 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 221,363.49 
_---_-- - ---- ---- 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

FMHA - 1998 Notes Payable $ 580,000.00 
FMHA - Notes Payable 683,500100 
RD Loan 8,958,375.97 

TOTAL BONDS PAYABLE $ 10,221,875.97 
-___--___---_--- 



WHITLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT # I  

NILLIAMSBURG, 

BALANCE SHEET 

As of 03/31/2010 

2010 
ACTUALS 

A l l  Sub Accounts  

NET ASSETS 

m t r i b u t i o n s  i n  a i d  of Cons t  $ 616,560.87  
Sd G r a n t s  i n  Aid t o  C o n t r  3 ,828 ,529 .00  
3p on Fees  1 ,070 ,173 .34  
i a p p r o p r i a t e d  R e t a i n e d  Earn  (263 ,309 .61 )  
ST PROFIT ( O R )  LOSS $ 896,348.40  

ST ASSETS $ 6,148,302.00  

)TAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS $ 16,591,541.46  




